HASTINGS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

January 3, 2022 4:30pm

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
4. COMMUNICATIONS

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. December 6, 2021

6. FINANCIAL REPORTS AND INVOICES
a. November invoices
b. November budget report

7. COMMITTEES
a. Budget and Finance — set meeting date
b. Building and Grounds
c. Personnel
d. Policy
e. Marketing
f. Capital Campaign - report

8. LIBRARY DIRECTOR'S REPORT
a. December monthly report

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - business explanation
a. Phone RFP
1) RFP documents and signatures
2) Purchase agreement

10. NEW BUSINESS
a. Election of officers
b. Committee assignments
c. Meeting dates for 2022
11. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

12. ADJOURNMENT

T T

T T
?)-L
© Ol

. 10-14
.15

. 16-36
. 37-47

.48



MINUTES OF THE HASTINGS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes for December 6, 2021 - 4:30PM

1. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order by Brehm at 4:30 PM.

a. Board members present were Norma Jean Acker, Kim Bosma, Jordan
Brehm, Audrey Burton, Jeff Kniaz via Zoom, David Koons, Kelly Newberry,
and John Resseguie.

b. Also present were Peggy Hemerling, David Edelman, Diane Hawkins and
Jane Cybulski, the new Board member appointed by Rutland Township.

c. Members absent were: Mary Rivett.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
It was moved by Audrey Burton, supported by Kim Bosma, that the agenda be

approved with one addition to New Business: 10b. Evaluation of the Director.
Motion Approved

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: none

4. COMMUNICATIONS
Hemerling presented copies of a thank you the Library received from a young
patron.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES of November 1, 2021
It was moved by Resseguie, supported by Koons, that the minutes of November
1, 2021 be approved as written. Motion Approved.

6. FINANCIAL REPORTS AND INVOICES
a. October invoices
b. October budget report
c. It was moved by Newberry, supported by Acker, to approve the October

invoices and budget report as presented. Motion Approved.

7. COMMITTEES

a. Budget and Finance:
The committee will meet to discuss the 2022-23 Budget in January.
b. Building and Grounds - none
c. Personnel — none
d. Policy:
The committee reported on the outcome of their meeting on Monday,
November 22,
1) Revisions to the existing Code of Conduct Policy were discussed. It
was moved by Bosma, supported by Burton, the revisions to the Code



of Conduct policy be approved. The Motion was approved, Acker
abstained.

2) Approval of the Photography and Video policy: The new policy
describes the protocol for photos and videos taken within the library
and at library events. It was moved by Resseguie, supported by
Bosma, that the Photography and Video Policy be adopted. Motion
Approved.

e. Marketing -- none
f. Capital Campaign — none

8. LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S REPORT
The December report is attached to the minutes.

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS — none
10. NEW BUSINESS -

a. Cease charging overdue fines on items in the Library of Things —
It was moved by Resseguie, supported by Acker, that the library cease
charging overdue fines for six months on items in the Library of Things. At
the end of that period the staff will evaluate its effectiveness in getting items
in the collection returned. Motion approved.

b. Evaluation of the Director by the Board and Staff:
Brehm asked that members of the Board and staff return the evaluation
forms by Friday, December 10, 2021.

11.BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:
Both Brehm and Bosma commented on what a pleasure it had been to serve on
the Board for the past six year.

12. ADJOURNMENT:
It was moved by Koons, supported by Burton, to adjourn the meeting at 5:09 PM.

Motion approved.



HASTINGS PUBLIC LIBRARY
Invoices for November 2021
Prepared for January 3, 2022 Board meeting

Account Vendor Amount Total

Salaries & Wages S 19,574.63
November S 19,574.63

Social Security Taxes $ 1,428.70
November S 1,428.70

Overtime S 6.50
Mangrove Payroll Services S 6.50

Fringe Benefits $ 10,277.07
Benefits S 10,277.07

Supplies: S 987.28
Baker & Taylor ) 23.16
Reg Howard S 10.15
Quill S 218.00
Amazon S 354.75
Demco S 215.97
Lakeland Lib. Co-op S 43.31
ACE S 121.94

Disposable Technology S 94.74
CDW-G S 94.74

Program Supplies S 143.78
ACE S 15.68
Amazon S 90.35
Paige Brandli S 37.75

Electronic Media S 500.04
Midwest Tape - Hoopla S 500.04

Professional Services S 5,800.00
Kennari Consulting S 2,500.00
C2AE S 3,300.00

Contracted IT Services S 1,730.00
Clark Tech. Services S 1,730.00

Telephone & Fax S 214.22
MEI Telecom S 214.22

internet S 495.00
MEI! Telecom S 495.00

Public Utilities S 2,496.56
City - water & sewer S 283.56
Consumers - electric $ 2,063.86
Consumers - natural gas S 149.14

Waste Disposal ) 44.64
Les's Sanitary Service S 44.64

Workers Comp. Insurance S 173.20
Worker's Comp Fund S 173.20

Collection Services

$ 26.85




Unique Management S 26.85
Collection Materials - Books $ 1,294.31
Baker & Taylor S 885.19
Cengage S 392.63
Salem Township Library S 9.50
Fennville District Library S 6.99
Collection Materials - AV S 166.32
Baker & Taylor S 90.44
Amazon S 75.88
Total Invoices $ 45,453.84




}‘39vd WvsHLL  L20e/eZ/ZL Q3SdVYT3 SYH "VY3A TVOSId 3HL 40 % 2 ATNO 3SN NOILVHLISININGY H40d

£9'8Z1C19 %ve 8EL'v9s T8'955°eEl %8 0zZZ'vr9 99°£08°ZS 06'CLV'2ZT SHIJISNVHL ONINOONI 2 INNIATY TVLOL
£9'821°2719 %¥T 8CL'V9S T8'955'ecl %8 02z'vr9 99'£08°ZS 06°Lv'22 SINNIATY ONILYHIHO TVLOL
00°01l9'CLL %001 0L9'2LL 00'0LS'ZLL %0 0ZL°LSL 00’ 00 ANN TYHINTO - NI SH434SNVYHL  L0L-669-001-1L2
00 %0 00c 00 %0 0 00 00 S3LvEa3Y ANV SANNS3IY  000-289-00)-142
6+'65C %691 0s 6v'v8 %0 0§ 00 00 SAUNLIANIAXT 40 INIWISHUNEWITY  000-929-00L-14Z
00’ %0 0s0' 00 %0 0 00 00 SNLYNOQ 3 SNOILNGIYINOD ¥3IHLO 0Z0-¥9-001-1L2
00°000°01 %0 00091 00 %0 0se'9L 00" 00’ SNOILNAIMINOD 408 010-v£9-001-L22
08'sPY'LS %01 00zZ'le 0S°'IElL'E %ecl 000'02 68'86V'vC 02'620°02 SNOILYNOQ 2 SNLGIMINOD 31VAIMd  000-729-001L-1/2
20'689'2 %05 002'tL 85°vv8 %EEL 002'L 8y'e9g'e 95¢ey INNIAZY ¥3HLO  000-229-001-122
0o %0 0s¢ 00’ %05¢ 002 00005 00001 STIVINIY ALNIDV4  000-299-004-122
SL9PS'T (%e01) 000's (so9el's %l 0S5y 99'vb 6€0L LSANI'® d30 NO aNVI LSIYILINI  000-599-001-LL2
89'v6Y'L %59 000t ¥9°L59 %9L¥ 002 L1156 6810} S3ANIJ INQYIAO  000-659-001-1.2
0.'¥06'8 %861 00S'Y 04708'8 %621 00S'8 ¥8'766'01 00°000'} S3INIdTYN3d  000-859-001-LL2
§¢'5.9 %19 00g 00002 %i8L el 4 00'ses 00°0S $334 LNJAISIY-NON  000-159-001-1 42
92'8¥0'S %ve 00S'8 1571002 %.L9 000'G £5°ere'e 98°€9L $33d4 XV4/ONILNINE  000-6¥9-00L-+.2
1¥'166'76E %0 000'G¢€ £E¥02 %0 000'0Z¥ 5°9/8 00 dHSNML ¥HLO WOYd SNOILNGIYLNOD  000-£85-001-1L.Z
00 %0 098'L 00 %0 0 o]} 00 HOIN J0 AMVYHEIT - INVHO 3IVLIS  000-995-001-1/2
9L°zen’ L %81 000'2 oL°zZye's %85 0000k 16'98L°S o[+ aiv3aLvLS 000-0¥5-00L-1LC
00°'PSE'L %0 0 00'¥GE'L %0 0 00°58%'L 00 H3HLO - SINVHO TvH3034  000-825-001-122
05'€28'L %0 0 06°€Z8'L %0 0 00’ o0’ THNLIND 2 D3 - SINVYHO Tvy¥3a34  000-€25-00L-LL2
00'€62'L %0t gL' 00°1¥S'2 %eT 000'9 86°Z€€'L 00 3LV - NN 3OIAY3AS TYSHIAINN  000-205-00L-L12

SINNIATY ONILYYIHO

wvNLov 1394an9 1202-0202 02-AON-0E 139ang 220z-120Z 12-AON-0E L2-AON-0E
dY3IATINS 40 % alA 139dna aLAvosId 40 % AlA 139ang QLA vOSI4 wWNLOVY
HY3A LSV HY3IA LSV a3asinay dY3A LSV ¥V3A SIHL a3SIA3Y HY3A SIHL HLNOW SIHL
SNOLLYY3dO

aNN4 AdVyHEIT - L2 ANNd

1202 '0€ YIAWIAON DNIGNI SHLINOW § IHL ¥O4
1390N8 OL NOSIHYAINOD HLIM SFHNLIAONIIXT ANV SINNIAIY TIvLaa

SONILSVH 40 ALID



¢ :39vd WVYOriLL  LZoz/ee/eL a38dv13 SYH YVIA TvOSId 3HL 40 % 2 AINO 3SN NOLLYHLSININGY HOd
BEIVL'L %00} 0sL') 8SIvLL %001 1743 8S LY 00 $30IV JINOYLITTI SNOANVTIZOSIN  000-962-062-142
€959 %0 oov'i 00 %0 0 00 00’ NOILO3ITIOD TVLIDIA  000-564-062-142
SE'LBS'Y %le 000't 1e6'6e2't %S ose'y 68'¥68'L +0°00S V1dOOH 000-46/-06.-1.2
8C°806'S %96 005'S ZLv92's %€E8 0se'L #OLLL'D 00’ JAIHAAIAO  000-€64-062-1L2
6£'608'C %EL 028'L 68°LET %LS SSv'y 06'6€5'Z 00 SNOILAIFOSENS SYYMLL0S  000-262-061-14C
£5°82€'L %EE 005t 28'86% Yly osv's £9'999 00 SNOLLYDINENd ANV SNOILJIMOSENS  000-162-062-1.T
88°5.¢€ %0¢ 00s 00’66 %Cl 00§ 86°LS 00’ d3dvd 000-84.-067-1.2
6¥'086 %02 0sZ't L6°9¥T %EL 001} S6°'L¥l 19702 S3ANddNS 301440  000-££2-062-L.2
95°65% %0 05 00’ %0 00s 00 00 S3I7ddNS SNOILOWOYd  000-2£2-064-L.2
08°¥0€'2 %lc 050’ bS5 LE9 %ZEe 0SZ't 16855 [4.4°4°] S$3ANddNS ONINAYSEOOHd 000-02/-06/-L/Z
00 %0 ] 00’ %0 ooe 00 00° ONIHLOTD  000-29.-06/-L12
19°209'S %6L1 050'2 L¥'099'¢ %6¢€ 006't v oyl vL'v6 ADOTONHI3L 319vS0dSIA  000-99/-062-122
41169 %L1l 082 £2'60¢ %0 0es 00 00 S3NddNS TvIIQIW/SSINTIIM  000-292-06/2-122
2.'605'Z %l 066'C 90'6LE %S 00€'L 25202 L4928 S3NddNS ONIATING  000-192-062-142
108ee %61 002 vZvel %l¥ 0se [44>i4) L8621 VIAOLSND - $1ddNS IONVNILNIVIN  000-092-06.-122
98'6E8 %681 ooe 56'695 %iz 004 1y 05k 56201 S31ddNS FONVNIINIVIN 2 HIVdIY  000-952-06/-1/2
86°06Z°L %92 005°L SL'16E %04 oov'L 88'986 |4 4:14 S3MNddNS ONISSI00Ud  000-L52-064-}22
00 %0 Sie 00’ %0 o] 00’ 00 ALINEVYSIA WHTL-ONOT 000-222-064-L.¢
00’ %0 zer'L 00 %0 0 00 00 ALNIGYSIJ WY3L1-1H0HS 000-92/-084-L22
ov'6Ly %l o6t .66l %6¢€ 01§ G.'661 56'6¢ JONVHINSNI 34iT1  000-¥22-062-L.2
lad% 14 %ES €042 oL'8Er't bYA 4 ogr'e oL'ser’L 29’82 WNIN3Hd IONVINSNI TVINIQ  000-6LL-062-122
90'718'2 %ET vie'eh 90'718'2 %0 0 00 00 VSH - IONVHNSNI H1ITVAH  010-8L2-062-1/2
6€'90€'LS %o €29'Ly 19°292'61 %l¥ 214'sS 0L'9LL2e 6¥°095'y SWNINIH - IONVHNSNI HLTVIH  000-8L2-062-142
96'6v8'Y %L zi8'y 16'610'T %ES rie'y 98'0€T'T [A4 4] N1d Ai¥gAH LIS3NIE ANIJIA SYAW  010-2L2-06/-LL2
0e'v20'2y k%4 800'0¥ 672821 %0¢€ ¢65'69 S7'199'61 95°109'Y NVId LI4IN2G G3INIH30 SHIW  000-4L2-062-L22
zL918'L %SE COE'Y 846871 %0€ ovs's 05°229'1 €4°991 SNOLLNGIYLINOD A3NIJ3A SY3IN  000-9LL-064-1/2
€L°ee %0 0 00 %0 o] 90°05 0s'9 JNWILIIAC  000-€L2-062-L12
VoL L %LE 666'8L 0€'910'2 %8¢ £81'61 59°0L¥'L 0r8zt'L S3IXVL ALIYNO3S IVIO0S  000-60/-06/-1./2
16°¢88'6 %0% 62L2L 6€280'S %y 150°CH 62'680'G 8¥'656 ANIVIN A8VHEIT -SIOVM JAIL-LYVd  0b0-¥0£-062-142
29'EL6'8 %S€ 9/8'L6 SLl1L'ge %0V §05°L6 60°66€'0€ §1°620'L SIOVM INIL-1YVd  000-+04-062-142
08°900°2S %l 910'zs 08'¥66'Le %ev 185'¢S 06'899'22 9izl'y SIFYIVS YSAYIINS/HLVHISININGY  000-£02-062-1 L
$8'880'26 %01 8€'16 £8'PEE'9E %6¢€ PvS'L6 16'82¥'8¢e 849" SIOVA JWIL-TTINS  000-202-06/-L22
SNOILYYIdO A¥vuEgIn
vNLOV 1395ang 1202-020T 02-AON-0€ 139ang €20z-leoT 12-AON-0¢ LZ-AON-0E
dVY3A TINd 40 % AlA 139ang QLA TVOSId 40 % alA 139and ALAVISId vNnLov
dYIA LSV HVIA LSV a3siAngd HY3A 1SV HV3ASIHL a3asiAzd YY3IA SIHL HLNOW SIHL
SNOILYY3dO

aNNd AHvYHaIT - 422 NN

120Z '0€ YIGWIAON ONIGNI SHINOW § JHL ¥Od
1390aNg OL NOSIHIVAINOD HLIM SIHNLIANIAXT ANY SANNIATY TIvLad

SONILSVH 40 ALID



€ :39vd WvorLL  Lzoz/ezrel Qa3SdV13 SYH HVIA TvISI4 IHL 40 % ¥ ATNO 3SN NOILYHLSININGY HOd
¥8'L9C %EE olz 89269 %EE oge 82601 yo'vy VSOdSIA LSV 000-61L6-064-L22
€9°€09'2 %ly 000°c £€9°212'L %eh 000'c 88'8vC'L 95°€8¢ YIMIS/HIIYM  000-816-06L-LLC
00'98S %4 ose'l 0098 %L 0SE’L 00651 00 S334 ANV S3INA  000-9L6-064-LL2
oezig't %01 £50°'L $0'L90'L %L 8ez'L L6668 oo SdIHSY3IgW3N  000-G16-064-142
00’ %0 7 00 %0 72 00 00’ SONILIZN 000-216-062-L22
00°0¥S %1L2T 000'2 00°0L¥ %0 0552 00’ 00’ SIONIHIINOD  000-116-082-1.L2
G6°482 %61 00§ S6°2P2 %19¢€ 008 00°'908'L 00’ AIN3WdOTIAIA TYNOISSIH408d  000-016-06/-142
0o0'vel % ooy 0051 %€ 00 000l 00 ONINIVHL 000-606-062-122
00 %0 004 o0’ %0 00l 00 00’ SNOILYNOQ/SIHSHOSNOJS  000-206-062-142
00 %0 ool 00 %0 0sy 00 00 ONILIHIYIN/SNOILOWOHY 000-906-06.-1 22
00°50% %0 ooy 00’ %0 0o 00’ 00 HILLIISMAN  000-206-06.-1L2
00°554 %08 051 000zZ1 %0 0sk 00’ e[} ONIHSITaNd ONY ONIINIYd  000-006-064-142
00°0%9 %58 052 00°0¥9 %c0h 0s. SL€9. 00’ S3SNADNM IYVYMLJOS  000-268-06.-L.2
00°'90% %0 00g 0o’ %12 osy 98zl 00’ $33d4 ONV SISNIOT  000-168-06/-1.2
65°659'C1 %SS 686°CL Y ILLL %8 299'11L 00°619's 00’ S$334 5T 000-068-06/-142
05°/81 %0 000°} 00 %8¢ 000°L 00'5.¢€ 0o’ SYINHOIHIHSHINYILS 000-288-06.1-142
Si°08¢c %8¢ oot St'ell %58 oor $6°0vE 00 ONISILYIAQY  000-188-062-L.2
00°00L %0 00t 00’ %0 009 00 00 SNOILOWO™d ALINNWINOD  000-088-062-122
L1°92¢ %851 902 Ll'9ce %0 ole 00’ 00 3LISgGIM  000-6/8-062-142
00’ %0 0oe 00 %0 ooe 00 00 SWIFY 3DVITIN - NOILVLIOdSNYHL  000-198-06/-1/2
00°546'9 %t 000'9 00's2¥' %l 0z9'2 0055’ 00°56% S3DINYIS WWOOTIZL/LANYILINI  000-258-062-122
€6°99% %l¥ st vii8L Y%L oot Se' LG 00 JOVLSOdIIVIN  000-158-064-L22
£9°cZ8'y %Ly ool'y 68°1E6 L %le 0oLy 2£°664'L [44 4% INOHJAT1IL 000-058-06/-122
00’ %0 0§ 00’ %891 S¢ [4: 354 00 $334 3DIAYAS/ALYT  000-528-062-L2C
05°0L¥ %8¢ 0ss 00802 %L 0ss°L 0sell 00 S3DIAYIS ONILINSNOD ¥3IHLIO 000-£28-06.-142
92°95%'8 %Ly 069'L 00°08L'€ %lE ols's oo0gl'e 00 SL1OVHLNGCO IONVNIINIVIN  000-818-064-+22
002182 %CS 118'C 05°9¥E’) %S¥ gsl'e 00'60%°} 00 3OIAY3S dO-0D AYVHEIN ANYIINYT 000-218-06/-1.2
88'66T %26 gee 88662 %c6 SZ¢ 88'66C 00 SAVINYIS ALIYNOIS  000-918-06L-L22
0Seiv'L %til 005 00°'LLS %95 413} 00°690°} 00 SRDIAYIS AYIAINEA  000-€L8-06.-1.12
00'851 %6L 002 00'851 %9ES 00l 00'9e§ 00 SONINIFHOS INTFWAOTINI-THd  000-2+8-062-1.2
0580082 %¥S 082'le 0S'¥/5°LL %62 sle've €0'696'9 000’1 SAVIANEIS L1 A3LOVHINQD 000-608-06/-122
00’ %0 0si 0o’ %02, 0S5l 00°080°'L 00 S30IAM3S TvO3T 000-908-062-122
00° %0 0 00 %0 [¢] 00°00Z'8} 00°008'S S3ADIAMIS TYNOISS3408d  000-208-064-122
00’ %0 0 o[} %0 0 06'Le 00’ SAUVO AYVHEIT 000-86.-062-1.2
vNLOY 139ang L20g-020e 02-AON-0€ 139ang 220c-120C 12-AON-0E 12-AON-0¢
HVIA 1IN 40 % QLA 13sana QLA VOSHd 40 % LA 139ans QLA VYOSsId wNLOY
AVIA LSV HV3A 1SV a3singd HVY3A 1SV dY3A SIHL a3singd YVIA SIHL HLINOW SIHL
SNOILVYH3dO

ANN4 ALYHEIT - 122 NN

120Z 0€ WIGWIAON ONIONT SHINOW G FHL ¥O4
1390aN8g OL NOSIHVAINOD HLIM STHNLIANIdXI ANV SINNIATY TIvL3a

SONILSVH 40 ALID



ANN4 Advd811 - L4 annd

120Z '0€ YIGWIAON ONIANI SHLNOW § IHL HOd

139an8 OL NOSIdYdNOD HLIM SIHNLIANIdX3 ANY SANNIATY TIvV.LAd

SONILSVH 40 ALID

39Vd  WYO¥LL  L20Z/62/2) a3Sdv13 SVH ¥v3A TvDSId IHL 40 % 2v ATNO ISN NOILVHLSININGY HO4

Wr09' Ll (svz'ez } (bezso'ee ) 8229 (soov9'riz ) (veeL62z ) SIUNLIANIIXT ¥IAO SINNIATY 13N

TTYISV6S %0t £86°2185 £5'602°¢€2 %Ly 266'L89 LE Py Yo $8°¢SH'SY SYIASNVYUL 1NO 2 STANLIANIAXT TVLOL

T ves‘res %0% £86°285 £5'602°¢E2 %y Z66°2£9 (K 27 ¥4 P8 eSSy SNOILVH¥3JO AY¥VHE TYLOL

L6'€2L'E %082 000} 92°161'T %G6 000'Z 187681 00’ SM008 ANOA3E - SLYW NOILO3TIOO 020-286-06/-1.Z
Z6'962'L %Lt 0002 9.'628 %6y 0002 99°086 zeool AV - STYINILYIN NOILOITIOO  01L0-286-064-122
LILE' 2L %EE 000'S) 1£°610'S %0t 0005} 18°626'G LEv62'L SMO04 - SIVIYILYW NOILDITI0D  000-286-064-122
LLLp6'02 %0 0 00’ %41 0EL'LL 96°6€6'L 00’ YdIA-NON - FJHNLINYN/ININDINDI  010-086-06.-LLZ
66'29Z'El %22 0051 8€'588'¢ %0} 008'8 29°206 00 379VI03YIIA-NON - ADOTONHOIL  0L0-826-062-1/2
00 %0 0 00° %0 009 00 00 18034d3A-NON - dWI ©ATE 2 9019 01L0-626-06L-1L2
00 %0 000'¥2 0o %0 0 00 00 dd3d - dWE DNITING ANV SONAIE  000-526-062-1.22
00°0s¥'Z %0 0 00 %0 ] 00’ 00’ 180HdA-NON - SINFWIAOYNI ANV 0L0-¥.6-062-14Z
00 %0 ool 00’ %0 ool 00" 00 INIWIASHNGWIZY XVL ALYIJOYd 000-596-067-1.Z
s6°1zl %ZL 00z 00°€z %¥e 051 00'LS 00 S334 SIVINIALYN QIDVINVA/LSOT  000-296-06.-142
09'05¢ %0 002 00’ %LE 002 6929 8897 SADIAYAS NOILDTTIOD  000-056-062-142
01'965 %0 oL} 00 %0 009 00’ 00 S3DIAYIAS NOILDIJISNI  000-P16-062-1.2
95°022'% %52 S.Z'% ¥9°290'L %52 S22y ¥9°L90°'L 0o’ ANIVIN/ISYIT 830D/ HALNRG  000-L¥6-06.-122
99'820°L %05 092 L ZATL> %8E 006 or'ove 0z'clL JONVHNSNI NOILYSNIJINOD SUINHOM  000-686-06.-1.22
00'9€5'8 %201 000'8 00°9€5'8 %26 000'6 00°€92'8 00 JONVHNSNI ALITIEYIT ALYIHONd  000-5£6-06/1.2
00 %0 00¢ 0o %0 0og'} 00 00 JONVYNILNIVIN 8 HIvd3d INFWJINDI  000-1£6-064-122
£V'V85'¥2 %29 5ZL'6 0.'689's %61 051'cs 16°28L'9 00 FONVYNILNIVIA 8 MiVd3d ONIQUNG  000-0£6-062-142
00°588 %0 0oL'z oo’ %0 0002 00 00’ IYAOWIY MONS/ONIMOIIMONS  010-626-064-LLZ
61°952 %1 000} 66711 %59 SL¥'T 00°009'L 00 JONVYNILNIVIN ONV HIVdIY SANNOYS  000-626-06/-1/2
€985’ %0} 00S'v Zrsry %L 0sT'y $2'862 vi6¥l SYD IVHNLYN 000-126-06.-L12
¥ 0ee'0g %be 000'¥2 28'LL0'8 %05 00022 91'226'04 98'€90'2 OI¥10313  000-026-06/-142

IYNLOV 13oana 1202-0202 02-AON-0& L3oand Z202-1202 12-AON-0E LZ-AON-0E
HY3A TN 40 % ALA 1390ana ALATVOSId 40 %dlA 139ang LA vOSId IWNLOV
HYIALSYT  ¥VIALSY1  Q3ISIATY HVIALSYT  MYIASIHL  Q3SIATM dV3A SIHL HLNOW SIHL
SNOILYd3dOo



HASTINCS PUBLIC LIBRARY
1896 - 2021 Serving Our Community for 125 years

Library Director’s Report for the January 3, 2022 Board Meeting

Between the holidays and activities, the December schedule was fully packed.

The month started with events we held during the Jingle & Mingle weekend. On Friday,
Dec. 3 we hosted our 10" annual Art @ the Library. This year we had twenty-two
vendors on the main floor with booths full of wonderful items mostly created by hand.

More than four hundred people
come to see what was
available. Many of them left with
Christmas gifts and items for
themselves. It was great holding
the event again after missing
last year due to Covid. These
pictures show some of the
things available that night.

City/Township report Page 1



On Saturday of J & M weekend we had Cookies with Santa and face painting in the
Community and Michigan rooms respectively. The Friends of the Library gave out two
hundred cookies to kids after they visited with Santa. When we added in all the adults
that came with the kids over three hundred people came to visit with him. A visit to the
face painter took a little longer, but the kids looked great

Santa with Grace, Lillian & Ariannah Thompson and Zoey Zsalski Azel Bolo, tiger face-dragon hand

LEGO Club took place on the third Monday of the month, as scheduled. Thirty-one
people, including kids and their adults, spent an hour building on the theme
“gingerbread houses.” They are all on display in the kids’ area and will be there until the
next LEGO Club meeting in January. | invite everyone to stop by the Library to see how
creative the kids were.

Thanks to the of the Ready Readers Committee we’ve had Winter Break Exploration
Kits to hand out to families with children. The Ready Readers is a group made up of
representatives from the Barry Intermediate School District's Great Start Collaborative,
Pierce Cedar Creek Institute, Hastings Public Library, MSU Extension and the YMCA.
Their purpose is to promote literacy with kids. Paige is our representative on the
committee.

The kits were filled with reading material and suggested activities about famous
explorers and inventors. They were offered to kids in four age groups: birth-2 years,
preschool, early elementary and upper elementary. They were available for pick up at
these locations: Delton District Library, Dowling Public Library, Freeport District Library,
Hastings Public Library, Thornapple Kellogg Library and Pierce Cedar Creek Institute.
The kits were sponsored by Bradford White.

| want to thank Paige and other members of the staff who have worked to develop
partnerships with other organizations. These partnerships help us reach out into the
community to serve more people and help us provide even more service and

opportunities.

_—_=—=—————s—e—ee,———,———— e — — —
City/Township report Page 2

I



Martha Ports, our teen services assistant, continues to encourage interaction with the
teens through passive programming including the teen art display and interactive
bulletin boards. This is a great way to get to know the teens who visit the Library and
pave the way to once again offer in-person programs and activities for teens.

Behind the scenes Barb Haywood and Sarah Proulx have been busy inviting everyone
to read and take part in the library’'s many events. Sarah’s email newsletter about
events, services and great reads goes out weekly. From December 27-January 1 she
hosted the Library’s first Facebook Read-a-thon. All week long there were lots of fun
activities and projects to help people get ready for the Winter Reading Challenge Barb
is hosting starting January 3. The Challenge will run through February 28. Sarah has
also started a monthly display of books the staff has picked as some of their favorites.
Anyone who drops in the library can take a look and check them out.

The Calvin University January Series will begin January 10. Barb has been making
preparation so we can live stream this great series of lectures again.

The Request for Proposal (RFP) for a new phone system went out November 22, with
the bid opening on December 20. We will be working with First Telecommunications for
the phone system replacement. Due to various circumstances, they were the only
vendor out of four to submit a proposal. We have had multiple interactions with them in
the past, which have all been positive. | believe they will be great to work with and will
do a good job.

| don’t know if you are aware, but Hastings has a town turkey. She has been seen in
may places all over town and decided to visit the Library on Wed., December 29. Paige
took this picture of her by our parking lot. Here are some books she recommended
when she stopped by.

Backyard —
Foraging

= Bt

WHAT TS
LIKE_TO BE

: A%!R :
DAVID ALLEN

City/Township report Page 3



The year end solicitation letters went out earlier in December. This year we requested
help paying for the digitization of our collection of Hastings Banners and to purchase a
large-format document scanner. Right away someone offer to cover the cost of the
scanner and we're continuing to get donations for the digitization project.

The week before Christmas | received phone calls from two of our supporters who had
some questions about the project. They also let me know they planned to make
contributions. One of them thought the University of Michigan, who owns copies of the
earlier Banners on microfilm, may have already digitized their collection. | will be
checking with U of M to see if they have before we start the digitization process. Either
way, this donor has offered to cover the cost of digitizing any undigitized Banners. We
are very fortunate to have such generous supporters.

We have other local newspapers we want to preserve and make available through
digitization. With that in mind, | will be asking permission from those who have
contributed to the project to allow us to use their donations to have some of these
newspapers done.

The week after Christmas was Diane Hawkins' last week before retiring. We held a
party for her on December 28 and had about fifty people come to congratulate her and
wish her well. Members of the Friends of the Library provided food and assistance with
the party. Diane felt appreciated and humbled by all the lovely cards and comments.
Even though she plans to continue her work on our local history collection by
volunteering two days a week, it will still be a hard adjustment not having her as part of
the staff. She has been an important part of this organization for a long time.

December zoomed by, but it was a great month of programming and serving the
community.

The next Library Board meeting — February 7, 2022 at 4:30 pm.

“
City/Township report Page 4

)5



6.1 6911 £8G'G 199'6
9¢€ £v8°C Sr6 969°L
B/uU €92 S06 €09'L
SI9pIO smalp abeq  sies suoIssag
Yauld 9IS
€¢ 6 lce AL A"
14 A 8¥ ke
6L 9 9l 6S1L
wooy [N usa] Spiy Inpy
suoissag Jajndwo
(A8 el YA 4 9
LGl €l Ly 9
aouepuany paisyo aouepuany paiau0
uosiad uj |lenJip
swelboud
8L6'Y S0l'e gLe'e
£v8 2174 28¢
¢98 6LV £8¢
felop dH wod4 1dH o1
sueoT Aleiqiy-i9ju|
2S0'6 6.6 1921 €ceel
89y 2 6LY'e Goz'e
eLeY e/u 16¢°C 910
jelol allqon S,ualpliyD-UoN s,uaipiiyd
xxUONEINJIID Wa)|
= (0] " ] X4
Gl 80¢°L 6¥8 9sp'e

juepisay-UoN dm} puepny dmj sbBugseq Ao

SI9p|OH pie) Aleiqi

18 :,91098 19j0Woid JON

"siqejieAe 184 i s,uLIpjIyd-uouy/suBIp|Iyo AQ umopyealq ON "LZ0Z AINF JO S PapNjoul S8 SIEJS UOKEIND.IO S|IqON ..,
Poob = §1-0 ‘S|qRI0AR) = 6-0Z ‘WSIIS0XS = 62-0G ‘SSED PLOM = +08 (1.Z/51/8 IO X9am papels) AeAins |lBwS ADoom UO 3oeqpas) Uoled Uo Paseq 81008 Jajowdid 19N ,

diA
LQUO AL
UYIUON AT

ata
YIUo AL
YIWo A1

ata
UIUWOW AL

aiAa
LQUON AL
HIUO A7

aLA
YO AL
IO ATl

MON
[eoL

1202 19quidAoN - sonsiels Ajyjuop

122’} ala
92Z LBUON A L
0sl) Lhuo A1
G90°8 adlA
085‘L UIUON AL
rrs'L YUON A
speojumoq jeybig

818 diAa

£g UIUON AL

9l UIUOIN AT

abesn Ansaouy

€S1°g aia
616 UJUON AL
8€ec’l UIUOIN AT

SUOISSOag SSOIaJIM

615 diA
514 UIWOA AL
¥4 UIUOAL AT

SINOH Jaajunjop

868°LL aiA
Ly8'e UIUoN AL
#95°L YIWON AT

susIA Aseaqi jesisAyd

MmolD - suibew) - 210|dx3

AUVHEIT ONENd SONILSYH —

|



HPL Board Meeting Explanations
January 3, 2022

Old Business Explanations:
a. Phone system RFP: As | said in my report, we only had one bid submitted to replace our
system. Included in the packet from First Telecommunications:
e The RFP required documents and signatures
e The purchase agreement

| am asking for your approval to move forward with the project and sign the purchase
agreement.

New Business Explanations:

a. Election of Officers: This is done each January. Since Jordan and Kim term limited off the
Board, a new president and secretary will need to be elected. Jeff may remain the vice
president if you and he make that decision.

b. Committee assignments will need to be adjusted to include the new board members, Jane
Cybulski from Rutland Township and Chloe Oliver from the City. | have included a list of the
committees and who is currently on each one.

c. Meeting dates for 2022. If all of you agree we will continue to meet on the first Monday of the
month. As always, the first Monday in September is Labor Day, which means the Library will
be closed. | propose we meet on the last Monday of August for take care of September's
business, as we have done for many years.

The second date to discuss is the 4" of July. It falls on Monday in 2022, so we won't meet that
day. There are several choices for alternate meeting dates. We could meet on Tuesday, July
5; June 27, which is the last Monday in June; or meet a week later on July 11.

The last meeting date to consider is in January 2023. January 1 is on Sunday, which means
the Library will be closed on Monday, the 2™, Would you prefer to meet on Tuesday, Jan. 3 or
wait a week and meet on Jan. 9?



0

W%

P’s <

HASTINGS PUBLIC LIBRARY
Explore - Imagine - Grow

HASTINGS PUBLIC LIBRARY

HASTINGS, MICHIGAN

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

FOR
VOIP Phone System Upgrade

PROCUREMENT NAME: VOIP Phone System
RFP ISSUE DATE: Friday, November 22, 2021
PROPOSAL DUE DATE: Friday, December 17, 2021 at 5:00pm

WORK COMPLETION DATE: All work associated with this proposal must be completed by
Friday, April 1, 2022 at 5:00pm

Requests for Proposals and related documents may be obtained during normal business hours
from:

Hastings Public Library
227 E. State St.
Hastings, MI 49058

Phone: (269) 945-4263 | Fax: (269) 948-3874
Contact: Peggy Hemerling, Library Director

Email: phermerling@HastingsPublicLibrary.org




OVERVIEW OF THE PROCUREMENT PROCESS

Hastings Public Library (the “Library”) is employing a formal proposal/ bid process in this
procurement. All General and Specific Terms and Conditions as described below apply.

Potential vendors who receive copies of this RFP will be notified of any addendum to the RFP
and provided an equal opportunity to comply with all specifications.

CONTENTS OF THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

|. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS .......... ereatenestna s et e e e e g et e e e narann Page 3

ll. SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS ......cocooiiiiieieeceeececeeee e Page 6

lIl. RESPONSE SUBMITTAL FORMS .........ooviiiieiecececceceseeeeeee e Page 7

IV. ATTACHMENTS AND EXHIBITS LIST.......coioiiiiiiiieceeieeceeee e Page 7
Certification ... Page 8
Related Parties DiSClOSUre ..................coovmniiee e Page 9
Attachment “A” Bid Specifications ................cccooovi i Page 10
Attachment “B” Insurance Requirements ................ccc.ccooo L e Page 12
Attachment “C” Contractor's Checklist ...............cccooiveeiiiriiiiiine i) Page 13

2



CERTIFICATION

In compliance with this request for proposal and subject to all terms and conditions imposed
therein, which are incorporated in this proposal by reference, the undersigned offers and agrees
to furnish the services and/or items requested in this solicitation if the undersigned is selected
as the successful offeror.

Legal Name of Entity Submitting Proposal: First Telecommunications, LLC
Address: Street: 4523 Broadmoor SE
City, State: Grand Rapids ZIP: 49412

Phone: (616) 942-7500

Email: mckersie@first-tel.com

Legal form of Entity: LLC, Date company formed: LLC formed June 1, 1981
(e.g. sole proprietorship, partnership, corporation)

Federal Employee Identification Number (FEIN): 38-2361601

Description of company in terms of size, range, types of services offered and clientele:

First Telecommunications LLC is a privately owned full service CSP (Communication Solution Provider)
established in 1981. We design, sell, install, and maintain converged voice and data solutions to
businesses throughout Michigan ranging from 2 to 2000 employees. We are a Mite! Authorized Business
Partner for over 40 years with certified technicians and sales representatives providing service support
to our clients 24 x7.

Evidence of legal authority to conduct business in Michigan:

Business License Certificate, City of Kentwood Michigan #397
(e.g. business license number)

Has offeror or its parent company (if any) ever filed for bankruptcy? (Yes/No) NO

Has offeror or its parent company (if any) ever received any sanctions or are currently
under investigation by any regulatory or governmental body? (Yes/No) NO

Authorized Official:  Name: Mark D. McKersie
Title: President

Signaturemﬁ%@( Date : /'%// //Zﬂé/

8




RELATED PARTIES DISCLOSURE
(CHECK AND COMPLETE AS APPROPRIATE)

THIS PAGE MUST BE RETURNED SIGNED BY AN AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE OFFEROR

X NONE of offeror’'s owners, officers, employees, or agents, or their immediate family
members, is currently, or has been in the past year, an employee of the Hastings Public Library
nor has any responsibility or authority with the library that might affect the procurement
transaction or any claim resulting there from.

0 EXCEPTIONS TO THE ABOVE STATED ARE AS FOLLOWS:

Name;

Address:

Connection or Relationship to Hastings Public Library:

Name:

Address:

Connection or Relationship to Hastings Public Library:

USE ADDITONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY
Authorized Official:

Name: Mark D. McKersie

Title:  President :
Signature: WM 427{,( 5 (274

Date: December 17, 2021




ATTACHMENT “A”

BID SPECIFICATIONS

GENERAL INFORMATION

Hastings Public Library is requesting a proposal to install a VOIP telephone system,
replacing the existing lwatsu telephone system.

MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS

All prices quoted must be a “turnkey solution” and provide a fully functioning I.P.
phone system suitable for use in a public library. COMPLY

Voicemail and auto attendant features are required. COMPLY

The system must be compliant with State of Michigan requirements for E911.
COMPLY

The system must be able to provide real-time notification to multiple users plus the
Central Office that a 911 call was made and from where the call was made.
COMPLY

The system must be able to interface with an existing P.A. system. COMPLY
System must be expandable to account for future growth. COMPLY

All training for use of phones, voicemail set up and auto attendant set up must be
included in the proposal. COMPLY See Addendum 5

Bidder will disclose ability to service and maintain system after installation with a
description of hourly costs and number of service staff. COMPLY See Addendum 3

Bidder will provide information regarding warranty on entire system and installation.
COMPLY See Addendum 3

Common area IP phones will typically be non-wall mounted speakerphones with one
line (DID or extension). COMPLY

Office phones typically will be desk configured speakerphones with hold, transfer,
conference, message waiting light. COMPLY

The office will have a “receptionist” type |.P. phone with call routing abilities.
COMPLY

All licensing to activate all phones including spares will be included. COMPLY

Bidder will train 1.T. staff on “moderate” system administration including voicemail,
attendance scripts, and changing basic features on I.P. phones. COMPLY

Remote administration is required. COMPLY

10

20



¢ Records will be provided to the library at the end of the installation showing numbers
and types of phones and equipment installed as well as locations. COMPLY

® Proposal will include the removal and disposal off all existing phone equipment.
COMPLY

Existing System and Conditions

The current lwatsu system is located at 227 E State Street Hastings, Ml 49058. Current
handsets number approximately 17 with 6 incoming analog lines. Calls come into front desk and
are distributed via auto attendant or office staff. Most current handsets are digital.

Most existing phones are wired via CAT3 however, CAT-5 exists at all locations other than 3
locations. Three new CATS5-E cables will be required as part of bid.

New System Configuration Requirements
e 17 Total handsets.
o 3 fully function office user phones (2 with cordiess handsets).
o 14 common area basic phones (3 will need to be wall mounted).

6 Analog lines with the ability to add SIP/PRI trunking in the future.

1 24 port Gig PoE switch will be required.

» Library has existing overhead paging but a new Bogen (or equivalent) 70-volt page
amp needs to be included in vendor bid as well as re-connectivity and testing of
exiting paging speakers.

» Hastings Public Library is requesting a “premise based” solution. No “hosted or cloud
only” solutions will be accepted. UNDERSTOOD AND COMPLY

END OF ATTACHMENT A

11



ATTACHMENT “B”

INSURANCE POLICY FOR HASTINGS PUBLIC LIBRARY

The purpose of this policy statement is to establish guidelines requiring insurance for
contractors, organizations, groups or individuals that carry on activities or do work on Library
property. All Certificates of Insurance shall be maintained by the library and updated as
necessary.

I Doing work on Library Property.

Certificates indicating insurance coverage shall be required by all contractors or
individuals that do work on Library property.

The following coverage is required:

Type Limit of Liability
1 Workers Compensation Statutory Coverage B
and Employers Liability $500,000.00

2 Public Liability (Including products and

completed operations liability) $500,000.00 Each Person
Bodily Injury $1,000,000.00 Each Accident
Property Damage $500,000.00 Each Accident

$1,000,000.00 Each Aggregate

3 Automobile Liability (Including hired cars and
automobile non- ownership)
Bodily Injury $250,000.00 Each Person
$500,000.00 Each Accident
Property Damage $250,000.00 Each Accident

$5,000,000.00 Each Aggregate

4 Additional Insured ~ Hastings Public Library to be specifically named in clause on policy
and certificate as an "additional insured.”

12

22



ATTACHMENT “C”

Contractors Checklist

| Certificate of Insurance

A Workers Compensation Date Received See attached COl
B Liability Date Received See attached COI
] Loss History

A Provided by Agent

i Safety Program Yes No
A Familiar with MIOSHA regulations? X O
B Are safety standards used daily? X O
C Written safety program? O
D Designated Safety Coordinator? O
E Michigan Right to Know Program? O X
F Permit required Confined Space Entry? O
G Power lock out/tag out program? O
H First aid personnel on site? O
I Fire safety and suppression plan? O
J Personal protective equipment used? O
K Auto safety (CDL Certifications)? O
L Preventative maintenance program? O
M Process safety management of hazardous chemicals?d X

| attest that the above responses are true to the best of my knowledge.

Contractor or Representative: Mark D. McKersie

Title: President

Date: December 17, 2021

13



Hastings Public Library VOIP TELEPHONE SYSTEM

ADDENDUM #1

RFP Response to Certificate of Insurance / See Attached document

A4




ACORD'

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
12/09/2021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
1 BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the poﬁcy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT Tracy Shoup
i PHONE N FAX X
Lighthouse Insurance Group, Inc. e o, Exti; (800) 344-3531 AIC, No): (616) 455-9489
56 Grandville Ave, Ste 300 oL s tshoup@lighthousegroup.com
INSURER{S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Grand Rapids Ml 49503 INSURER A : Selective Insurance Co of Amer 12572
INSURED INSURER B : Michigan Insurance Company 10857
FIRST TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC INSURER G -
4523 BROADMOOR AVE SE INSURER D :
INSURER E :
GRAND RAPIDS Ml 49512-5339 | \nouRErF -
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  21/22 Master REVISION NUMBER:
THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
TNSR TADOLISOER POLICY EXP
L1§R TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WvD POLICY NUMBER {nﬁn?/%%nyy@; ;MMIL|J)D‘;IYYYY1 LIMITS
><| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE ¢ 1,000,000
AMAGE T0 RENTED
I CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR EREMISES (Ea occfrrencei $ 500,000
- MED EXP {Any cne person) $ 15,000
Al S 1814520 06/05/2021 | 06/05/2022 | prreonaaapviNURY | § 1:000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 3,000,000
X rovicy i Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOPAGG | § 000,000
OTHER: $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY SOMBINED SINGLE LiMIT $ 1,000,000
i | (Eaaccident)
| ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
A 2"5‘!]!‘(‘35500”“ ﬁﬁ_"r‘ggULED_ S 1814520 06/05/2021 | 06/05/2022 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
| HIRED NON-OWNED | PROPERTY DAMAGE s
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY {Per aceident]
$
X| umreLLALIAB | X< occur EACH OCCURRENCE s 9,000,000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE S 1814520 06/05/2021 | 06/05/2022 | pcarecate ¢ 3,000,000
DED I Xl RETENTION 5 0 $
WORKERS COMPENSATION ><| PER | QTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE ER e
B R O PR XECUTIVE [ ][na 1000000566 06/04/2021 | 06/04/2022 | E-L. EACH ACCIDENT i
{Wandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE | § 900,000
If yes, describe under 500000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § .

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedute, may be attached if more space is required)

For verification of insurance only.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Hastings Public Library
227 E. State Street

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
{

Hastings MI 48058 e i e
| S S f
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Hastings Public Library VOIP TELEPHONE SYSTEM

ADDENDUM #2

RFP Response to Familial Disclosure Statement / See attached document

A0




RELATED PARTIES DISCLOSURE
(CHECK AND COMPLETE AS APPROPRIATE)

THIS PAGE MUST BE RETURNED SIGNED BY AN AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE OFFEROR

X NONE of offeror's owners, officers, employees, or agents, or their immediate family
members, is currently, or has been in the past year, an employee of the Hastings Public Library
nor has any responsibility or authority with the library-that might affect the procurement
transaction or any claim resulting there from.

0 EXCEPTIONS TO THE ABOVE STATED ARE AS FOLLOWS:

Name:

Address:

Connection or Relationship to Hastings Public Library:

Name:

Address:

Connection or Relationship to Hastings Public Library:

USE ADDITONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY
Authorized Official:

Name: Mark D. McKersie

Title: President /
Signature: W/@Zé M{’ : > 4{4/

Date: December 17, 2021




Hastings Public Library VOIP TELEPHONE SYSTEM

ADDENDUM #3

RFP Response to System Warranty, Installation, and Ongoing Support

For over 40 years First Telecommunications has a dedicated staff of professionals who have
hundreds of hours of experience supporting Mitel business solutions. Our technical team
consists of five Mitel certified and trained personnel on various Mitel platforms and
applications. We also have a dedicated project manager and trainer to support your
organizations training needs.

All Mitel system hardware has a 5-year parts warranty along with one-year of Software
Assurance (SWA). Additional hardware parts and labor warranty along with SWA can be
purchased upfront at time of initial order. SWA is renewable annually. Options and pricing are
available upon request.

First Telecommunications provides 60 days of maintenance support after initial system cutover
unless you are enrolled in one of our First Solution Managed Services plans tailored specifically
for the school library. Options and pricing are available upon request.

First Telecommunications can support your telecommunications investment by enrolling you
into one our First Solution Managed Services plans. Tailored programs and pricing are available
upon request. For customers not enrolled in one of our managed services plans post support
pricing is attached.

See hourly rate schedule attached.

2¥




FIRY

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Hourly Rates — Schedule

Effective September 1, 2020

Base Hourly
Rate

Service Description Service Type

Installation, testing and repair for basic
cable systems

Cabling Services

Design, implementation, testing and service $120
of voice-related hardware, software, fiber Voice Services
and carrier issues
Project management and coordination of Project $120
voice, data and cabling projects Management
. . $80

Tek_aphone, voicemail, UCC, conference End User Training
calling

$120
System Administration Training Admin Training

$140

Network Server, design, installation &

. Data Services
service 5

The following provisions apply:

¢ For work performed on a Customer’s site, there is a one hour minimum.

* For remote support, there is a 15 minute minimum,
* All hourly work is billed in 30 minute increments after the initial period.

* Normal service hours are 8 am to 5 pm, Monday thru Friday unless otherwise specified
in the Managed Service Agreement.

o Work performed outside normal service hours is charged at time and one-half,
work done on Sundays and Holidays is charged at double time.

o There is a two hour minimum for work performed outside of normal service
hours

* The following trip charges will apply: Within 30 miles $45 Local
Within 60 miles $55 Zonel
Within 90 miles $65 Zone 2

¢ Customers whose equipment is covered by a First Solution Professional or Executive
Managed Service Agreement or Block Time Agreement, the Trip Charge is waived.

¢ Custom labor rates may apply for cities outside of the standard zone identified above

249



Hastings Public Library VOIP TELEPHONE SYSTEM

ADDENDUM #4

RFP Response to IRS-W-9 / See attached document




Form w-g

(Rev. October 2018)

Department of the Yreasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Cenrtification

» Go to www.irs.gov/FormW? for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

First Telecommunications, LLC

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank,

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

fallowing seven boxes.

O mdividuai/sote proprictor or O C Corporation

single-member LLGC

Print or type.

[T] Other (gee instructions) »

EJ S Corporation

Limited fiahility company, Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, $=5 comoration, P=Partnership) » Cc

Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classtiication of the single-member awner, Do not check Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC s classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC Is
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes, Otherwise, a single-member LLG that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

3 Chack appropriate hox for federal tax ¢lassification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to

certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

O Partnership [J Trust/estate

Exemnpt payee code ({if any)

code {if any)

(Appites fo accounts maintained outside the U.S)

& Address {number, street, and apt. or suite no.} See instructians,
4523 Broadmoor Ave SE

See Specific Instructions on page 3,

Requester's name and address {optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Grand Rapids, Ml 49512

7 List aceount number{s) here (optional)

EEdl  Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the approptiate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on fine 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this Is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for &
resident allen, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. Far other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN}. If you do not have a number, see How to geta

TIN, later,

Note; If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requestsr for guidellnes on whose number to enter.

| Sociat security number

or
Employer identification number

3|8 -12(3|6|1(6]|0]|1

Part I Ceriification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer Identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2.1 am not subject to backup withholding because: {2) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (6) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure 1o report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has natified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. lam a U.8, citizen or other U.S. person {defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any} indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reparting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subjact to backup withholding because
you have falled to report all Interest and dividends on your tax return, For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage intarest pald,
acquisition or abardonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arangement (RA), and generally, payments
other than Iinterest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part I, later,

Sign sl ) L/
hare | Szt i, [l o

oy
General lnst%ctions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, ga to www.irs.gov/FormWe.,

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-8 requester} who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), Individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adopticn
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
{EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following,

& Foim 1089-INT (interest earned or paid)

wer /15202

* Form 1088-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds) ’

» Form 1099-MISC {various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

* Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

« Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
* Form 1029-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

+ Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
 Form 1089-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Farm W-8 only if you are a U.S. person {including a resident
alien}, to provide your correct TIN.

if you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-8 (Rev. 10-2018)

ol



Hastings Public Library VOIP TELEPHONE SYSTEM

ADDENDUM #5

RFP Response to System Administration and Staff Training

First Telecommunications will provide basic administrator and staff training as requested using
the following format. Additional training can be purchased as outlined in Addendum #4 of the
RFP.

2 Hours of System Administrator training.

8 Hours of Office Staff training (5 persons per group x 5 sessions = 25 users)

5 Hours of Classroom Staff training" {Train the Trainer- one hour at each site)

4 Hours of Help Desk support day of cutover

O 0O O O

AA




Hastings Public Library
VOIP Phone System
RFP
December 17, 2021

INVESTMENT SUMMARY

MITEL MIVOICE BUSINESS COMMUNICATIONS

PLATFORM
MITEL EQUIPMENT* $6,568.50
OTHER EQUIPMENT $2.184.22
SUBTOTAL EQUIPMENT $8,752.72
INSTALLATION, PROJECT MANAGEMENT, $1.966.00
TRAINING ($2,600 LESS 40% ANNIVERSARY
PROMOTION)
TOTAL INVESTMENT $10,718.72

NOTE: Customer is tax exempt. Mitel equipment is based on Sourcewell pricing. Customer PO or check
needs to reference Sourcewell contract number #022719 MBS.

Note: Cash terms are 60% initial investment, 30% upon delivery, 10% completion

*SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE OF EQUIPMENT

23>



Hastings Public Library Schedule of Equipment

Vaice Business Blattar

Enterprise Hardware

PWR CRD C13 10A 125V - NA Plug
3300 CX Il w/ 1GB RAM Controller

Enterprise Software

MCD Mailbox license
MiVoice Business Enterprise S/W for 3300
MiVoice Bus Licnse Ent Multi-device User

25

Non-Discountable

3300 CX(i) Il Controller SATA SSD

EXT WAR 3300 CX Il w/ 1GB RAM Controller
Extended Warranty 6930 IP Phone
Extended Warranty 6905 IP Phone

IP Desktop

6930 IP Phone
6905 IP Phone
6905 Wall Mount Bundle

11

Mitel Desktop

68xx/69xx Bluetooth Handset

Software Assurance

SWA Std 1y MiVBus System
SWA Std 1y MiVBus User

Miscelaneous

NetGear 24 port GB PoE Switch

Bogen Deskmount 100 Watt Page Amp

16G Flash Drive for Documentation/Back-Up
APC Pro - BR1350MS Battery Back-Up

Cat 6 Cable Runs

[T R S S Y

24



TLESLB V104 ANVYD
LT°08Y € suny ajqed 9 1eD
0T'siT T dn-yoed Aloneg SINOSETYE - 01d Idv
00's T dn=33eg/uU0REIUALNIOG JO) BALA YSseld DT
00°L6S T dwy 98ed 13eM 00T JuUnownsaqg uadog
S2°978 T Haums 3od g5 viod pz Jesolan
juawdinb3 snoauepadsi |24 1414
05°895°9 %15°'8€ ot'zsg’oL ‘[e30) WaysAg
08'¥6 %00°0F 00'8Sk BOUBINSSY SIEMYOS [R10)qNS
08’61 099 %00 0t 00'TT € TC600PS 13501 SNGAIN AT PIS YMS g|
00'GL 00°GL %00°0% 00°GZ} 3 022600vS wialsAg sngAIN AL PIS VMS b1
- 90UBINSSY alem}jos
09°202 %00°0 00'9vE dopiseg [eu e1019ns
09°202 08°€01 %00°0% 00°€LL 4 €9790005 19spueH Yjooen|g xx69xxg9 €1
oI - dopisaq eum
08'LLL')L %00°0% 00'€56'2 dopisaq di [ejoiang
00'vez 0082 %00°0% 00'0€!l € 0092002S alpung JuUno JIBAA G069 21
00°9zZL 00'99 %00'0v 00011 11 TOE8000S 2uoyd d1 S069 i
og'ile 09'0L2 %00 0F 00'Lsy € 69£90005 auoyd di 0£69 0t
Ol - dopysaq di
08°L6€ %000 08'L6€ 2jqeuNoISIJ-UON [B103aNS
00'v8 009 %00°0 009 ¥T  09MITOE80005 8UOYd dl S069 Aueitep papualxy g
08°€s 09'+2 %00°0 092 € 09M369/90005 auoud dl 0€69 Aueem pspusixy 8
00°06 00°06 %000 0006 T 09M3I6TL90005 19]1043u07 VY 89T /M || XD 00EE ¥VM LX3 2
00051 00051 %00°0 00°05} 3 99290005 adss vLys Jalionuod || (1XO 0osE 9
5] - 2|qejunoIs|g-UuoN
00'960'¢ %00'0F 00094’ alemyjog ssudieiud [BloIGNS
00'Les 00°2L) %00°0% 00'S62 € 82€500¥5 195 BDIABP-HINIA JUT BSUDNT SNY AVIOAIN S
00°008'T 00'008T %00°0F 00°000°E T €L6000S ODEE 10} M/S 3511d31U3 Ssauisng DIOAIN ¢
00692 09°0¢ %00°0% a0'lS 14 262000%S 8su0]| Xoqiieiy O €
Z9] - aIenqjos espdiayug
05°000'} %00 0f 05°299'L alempie asudiaug |eloigng
00°066 00°066 %00°0v 00°059'T T 6¢£9000S J3]j0U0) VY 99T /M (L XD 00EE ¢
050l 05°01 %00°0% 05°LL 3 14290005 Bnid WN - ASZ} YOI €10 QM0 MMd L

SupLd |Emadlnos / Aleiqi] agngd sfunseq

35



The Real Value of
Sourcewell ~a

Formerly NJPA

Benefits of Sourcewell Purchasing

v" Contracts competitively solicited on your behalf
v" Formal contracting process satisfied — avoids duplication
v" Reduced vendor protests
v' Sourcewell publicly elected board awards contracts
v' Sourcewell is a government entity
v' Sourcewell staff are public employees
v' Sourcewell functions as its own lead agency
No-cost, liability or obligation membership
Life cycle cost efficiencies
Nationally leveraged volume pricing
Saves time and money
Eliminates low-bid, low-quality issues
Choice of high quality equipment/products/services:
Nearly 200 national world-class vendors
500 construction related contracts

AN NN N N

Join Sourcewell today: www.sourcewell-mn.org

Check out Mitel technology: mitel.com

Sourcewell contract #: 022719 MBS

Mitel contracts contact: Sue Anders, 703-736-3105, sue.anders@mitel.com

-~
Weit ™,
© Copyright 2018, Mitel Networks Carporation, All Rights Reserved. The SOU rce e“ “h

Foneityy 815 l!
mitel;com Mitel word and logo are trademarks of Mitel Networks Corporation, Any . E

reference to third party trademarks is for reference only and Mitel Dwearded Contrdact
makes no representation of ownership of these marks.

Ca Mitel

FOMIEING COntCotions




r € PURCHASE AGREEMENT

First Solution Warranty Program

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

This agreement is made by and between First Telecornmunications (FT) with its principal offices at 4523 Broadmoor SE, Grand Rapids, Michigan
49512 and you the customer identified herein.

Customer Name: Hastings Public Library Purchase Order #:
Bill To: ---Same--- Install At: ---Same---
Address: 227 E. State Street Address:
City: Hastings | state: MI | Zip: 49058 City: | State: Zip:
Contact Name: Peggy Hemerling Contact Name:
Telephone: (269) 9454263 | Fax: (269) 948-3874 Telephone: | Fax:
|_Email: ghemerling@hastingsgubliclibrag.org Email:
g
5 See Attached Schedule B for List of Equipment and Software
g

Investment Summa

MITEL MIVOICE BUSINESS COMMUNICATIONS

PLATFORM
MITEL EQUIPMENT* $6,568.50
OTHER EQUIPMENT $2.184.22
SUBTOTAL EQUIPMENT $8,752.72
INSTALLATION, PROJECT MANAGEMENT, $1,966.00
TRAINING ($2,600 LESS 40% ANNIVERSARY
PROMOTION)
TOTAL INVESTMENT $10,718.72

Note: Cash terms are 60% upon approval, 30% upon delivery, 10% upon completion. Soucewell contract number MBS-022719 to be referenced on
PO or check pertaining to this agreement.

Authorized Acceptance

Customer First Telecommunications
Company Name: Hastings Public Library Sales Representative: John Glass
Customer Representative Signature: Authorized Officer Signature:
Typed or Printed Name: Peggy Hemerling Typed or printed name; Mark D. McKersie
Title: Library Director Title: President
Date: Date:

Your signature acknowledges that you have read and understand each of the terms and conditions on the front and reverse of this agreement. These terms and conditions will also apply to any

subsequent orders, oral or written, accepted by FT. Your signature also authorizes FT to request credit information from any credit reporting agency or source. Acceptance by FT is subject to credit
approval.

Page 1 of 11 Main Purchase Agreement Form; PA 8-23-17



Hastings Public Library Schedule of Equipment

Enterprise Hardware

PWR CRD C13 10A 125V - NA Plug
3300 CX 1l w/ 1GB RAM Controller

Enterprise Software

MCD Mailbox license
MiVoice Business Enterprise S/W for 3300
MiVoice Bus Licnse Ent Multi-device User

25

Non-Discountable

3300 CX(i) Il Controller SATA SSD

EXT WAR 3300 CX Il w/ 1GB RAM Controller
Extended Warranty 6930 IP Phone
Extended Warranty 6905 P Phone

W Rk R

IP Desktop

6930 {P Phone
6905 IP Phone
6905 Wall Mount Bundle

11

Mitel Desktop

68xx/69xx Bluetooth Handset

Software Assurance

SWA Std 1y MiVBus System
SWA Std 1y MiVBus User

Miscelaneous

NetGear 24 port GB PoE Switch

Bogen Deskmount 100 Watt Page Amp

16G Flash Drive for Documentation/Back-Up
APC Pro - BR1350MS Battery Back-Up

Cat 6 Cable Runs

W R R R R

2y



PURCHASE AGREEMENT Frswep

Customer Initials

1. CONTRACT PERIOD: This agreement wlll be effective from the date of FT written acceptancs until terminated as set forth in Section 23 of this agreement. If you order a Managed Service Plan it will be provided for the Initial term as
specified In the Managed Service Plan Agreement.
2. ORDERS: A, FT’s acceplance of this Agreement Is subject to credit approval and to the remittance of an advance payment, progress payments, or other form of security, which may be specified by FT, Terms and conditions on any non-
FT form shall not apply, B, Orders for modifications or additions to the Products acquired hereunder placed after the Dellvery Date, or Cutover Date (as applicable), wiil be governed by the terms and conditions of this agreement when the
order Is accepted by an officer of FT.
3. CUSTOMER-INSTALLED PRODUCTS: A. The ("Delivery Date”) is the date FT delivers the Products to you. B. FT wiil use its best efforts to deliver the Products on the date scheduled by FT and you. If no such date s scheduled, FT
will schedule delivery based on FT’s normal product delivery Interval, If you are unable or unwilling to accept delivery on the date FT tenders delivery, FT will reschedule delivery at a mutually agreeable time, Product prices and service
charges may change If you delay dellvery. If you delay dellvery by more than thirty (30) days, FT may, at its option, cancel the order and bill you for cancellation charges as set forth in Section 23, C, Shipping charges may be adjusted if
you change the location for delivery,
4. FT-INSTALLED PRODUCTS: A. For FT-Instafied products, the ("Cutover*) date Is the date FT notifies you that the products are Installed In good working order in accordance with the products standard or
8. FT will use Its best efforts to begin installation on the date scheduled by FT and you, If no such date Is scheduled, FT will schedule delivery and Instalation based on FT's normal product delivery and Installation Intervals. If you are unable
or unwlliing to have the products instalied on the originally scheduled Installation date, FT may initlate billing for amounts due hereunder as of the date Installation was tendered. Product prices and service charges may change If you delay
delivery or installation by more than thirty (30) days. In such case, you may be billed the FT prices or charges In effect on the actual date of Installation unfess FT has elected to Initiate billing on the originally scheduled Instatlation date. If
you delay delivery or Installation by more than thirty (30) days, FT may, at its option, cancel the order and bil} you for cancellation charges as set forth in Section 23. €. You agree, at your sole expense, to provide the proper environment
and electrical and telecommunications connections for the products. Dedicated, isolated AC electrical outlets and any standard utliity AC autlets will be required and your responsibllity to provide, D, Installation and shipping charges may be
adjusted if you change the installation location. -
5. CUTOVER: “Cutover” shall mean the date that the initial connection of the Praducts to the local and/or fong distance exchange carrler s functioning and able to perform substantially the function for whilch  Is intended. “Cutover” shall
also apply to other Products activated to perform substantially the function for which they are intended. Delays cf the Telephone Company or any carrier in making their services available or minor omissions In avaltablility of certain features
or fallures which do nat materially affect the functioning of the Products shall not affect the cutover date.
6, PRICE AND PAYMENT: A. Cash purchase terms are sixty percent (60%) due upon execution of this agreement, thirty percent (30%) due upon delivery of equipment, and ten percent (10%) due at "Cutover* as described In Sectlons
4 and 5 of this agreement or upon completion of the specified project, B, All lease purchases are subject to FT approval. €. Payment of involces is due upan recelipt of the Invoice. D on any balance are subject
to a late payment charge of: the lower of one and one half percent (1.5%) per month or portion thereof, or the maximum amount allowed by law. You agree to relmburse FT for reasonable attorneys’ fees and any other costs associated
with collecting delinquent payments. D, If after FT accepts this agreement, FT discavers that price or charges are misstated or omitted, FT will notify you of the error and of the correct prices or charges. You will then have the option of
canceling this agreement without Incurring a cancelfation charge or ratifying the revised agreement, E. You shall pay any Municipal, State, or Federal sales, use, excise, property, or ather taxes levied upon the sale, transfer of ownership,
installation, license or use of products or services and will indemnify FT against any such taxes. You shall promptly pay all such taxes, assessments and other chdrges when levied or assessed against the equipment, or the ownership or use
therecf, and shall not permit any lien encumbrance or charge to be levied on the equipment. You may alsa provide FT a tax exemption certificate, You shall also pay all shipplng and destination charges.
7. WIRING: Wire or wiring covered by this agreement includes all Inside PVC wire, connecting. blocks, cross connect fields, and associated hardware on the customer side of the local exchange companies or common carrlers network
Interface. Requirements for Teflon wire, burled, aerial, and riser cable will result in additional charges, Any required conduit will be your responsibllity and expense. We will make every effort to reuse existing customer provided network
cabling, however, any missing or unusable cable will be brought to the attention of the client. Any new cabling required will be provided under a separate agreement and only with the client’s prior written approval.
8, CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES: Customer agrees to the following. A. Follow all manufacturer Instructions and FT service Instructions; B. Provide the proper environment and efectrical and belecommunications connections as specified
by the manufacturer; C. Provide access to the equipment to enable FT to perform services; D, Provide adequate communication facilities, work space and storage space for spare parts; E. Have a representative at the equipment location
during any performance of services; and F. Maintain a procedure external to the software program(s) and host computer for reconstruction of lost or altered files, data or programs to the extent deemed necessary by the Customer.
9. CARRIER SERVICES: FT will not be responsible for labor associated for faitures In Products caused by malfunctions In the public telephone network or caused by abuse or misuse of the Products by persons others than FT, FT%s
responsibliities are imited to the Custamer’s side of the polnt of connection {(demarcation point) between the Products p hereln and by the local utility. However, FT shall cooperate fully with any local
telephone utility or other common carrier to isolate to P ity for correction thereof.
10. SERVICE REQUESTS: Upon notification of an equipment failure, and according to the applicable coverage period and response time, FT will commence remedial service by isolating the cause of the failure and then taking the
appropriate remedial action, including the dispatch of a technician to your premises, “Remedial Service” includes parts and labor activities such as replacement of plug-in units without disassembly, (i.e,, removal and replacement of
components other that those permanently mounted on a board) and expressly excludes the repalr of parts or components of the equipment. “Major failures” are defined as those equipment failures where more than 50% of the System
cannot be used to communicate externally, and “Minor faflures” are all other equipment Failures. (1) Minor failures will be responded to within four (4) hours, and the service rendered, on average, within twenty-four (24) hours of the
Customer’s request for service, between 8:00 AM and 5:00 PM, Monday through Friday except FT observed holidays. (2) Major fallures will be responded to within one (1) hour and service rendered, on average, within four (4) hours of the
customer’s request between 8:00 AM and 5:00 PM Monday thraugh Friday except FT observed halidays. (3) For Major failure service requested between 5:00 PM and 8:00 AM Monday through Friday or during FT observed holidays and/or
Saturdays and Sundays, FT will respond within four (4) hours.
11, ADDITIONAL BENEFITS; Customers will receive the following additional benefits under this agreement. A, FT will provide System Trade-in Protection on the equipment If the System was originally purchased from FT, malntained
by FT, and traded in on a new System from FT. Installation charges do not apply. The trade-In percentage will be calculated from the date of cutover as follows; Up to one year after cutover B5%; Between year one and two after cutover
75%: Belween year two and three after cutover 65%: Between year three and four after cutover 50%. B. Manufacturer modifications and p that are ided to end user ¢ for free will be Installed by FT at
prevaifing labor rates,
12, FIRST SOLUTION MANAGED SERVICES: You may select an optional First Solution Managed Services Program that will take effect at Cut-Over, Please see attached Schedule B that explains this “Best In Class” service and suppart
13. SUBCONTRACTING: FT may subcontract work to be performed under this Agreement but shall retaln responsibllity for the wark.
14. SECURITY INTEREST: FT or its assignee shall have a purchase money securlty Interest n the Products to secure payment of the purchase price and any insizllation charges until they are paid in full. Further, you agree to execute
any such additional documents as requested by FT in connection with the granting of this security Interest, Induding but not limited to a UCC-1 Aling Statement.
15. TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS! Title to the Product supplied in this Agreement shall remaln with FT and shall pass to you upan payment in full of the Purchase Price and c of all other of you under this Agreement.
You shall assiume risk of loss to the Product upon dellvery of the equipment to your premises. You agree to maintain insurance on the equipment while at the premises at full replacement value against fire, theft, and other risks, naming FT
2s an Insured until title passes bo you. Until litle passes to you, you will not create, assume or suffer to exist any security Interest, lien or encumbrance upon the Product ranking equal to or above FT's securlty interest granted herein, nor
will you see, lease dispose of or remove the Product from the premises.
16. SOFTWARE/LICENSE AGREEMENTS: A. FT grants you a personal, non-transferable and non-exclusive right to use, in object code form, all software and related doc under this Title to and p
of all sofiware shall remain with FT or its supptiers. This grant shall be limited to use with the equipment for which the software was obtalned or, on a temporary basis, on back-up equipment when the original equipment s inoperable, Use
of software on multiple processors Is prohibited unless otherwise agreed to in writing by FT or Its suppliers. You will refrain from taking any steps, such as reverse assembly or reverse compilation, ta derive a source code equivalent of the
software or to develop other soRware. You will use your best efforts to ensure that your employees and users of all software licensed under this Agreement comply with these terms and conditions. B. You may make a single archive copy
of softv Use of on any other than that for which It was obtained or any other material breach of the software license shall automatically terminate this license. C. If the terms of this Agreement differ from the terms
of any license kaged with software, the terms of the license In the oy shall govern. D. If the purchased h Is sold or assigned to another party, the manufacturer of the product
may require that the new owner or asslgnee execute a new software license and pay the then current software license fee if any. Upon written request, the manufacturer of the product may grant the new owner or assignee of the equipment
the right to use any related software, pravided the new owner or assignee agree, In wriing, to the manufacturer's terms and condltions and pay the manufacturers then current software license fee. If the new owner or assignee of the
equipment refuses to execute a new software license agreement or to pay the applicable software license fee, or If the equipment s no longer to be used by You, you may be required to elther return the software together with any coples,
or destroy the software and all coples, and provide the manufacturer prompt written notice of such destruction,
17. THIRD PARTY SOFTWARE: The decislon to acquire hardware, software {In any form), supplies or services from parties other than FT {"Third Party Products™) Is yours; even if FT helps you identify, evaluate or select them. EXCEPT
AS SPECIFICALLY AGREED TO IN WRITING, FT IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS LIABILITY FOR, PERFORMANCE OR QUALTTY OF THIRD PARTY PRODUCTS OR THEIR SUPPLIERS, AND THEIR FAILURE WILL NOT
AFFECT YOUR OBLIGATIONS TO FT. Any claim that you have in connection with the Third Party Products and any remedies for such claim will be against the supplier of such Third Party Products.
18. WARRANTY: A. FT warrants that during the waranty perled specified on the front of this Agreement, the Products will operate in accordance with the manufacturer’s standard specifications or documentation. If a Product does not
aperate in ice with the s dard specifications or documentation during the specified warranty pertod, you must promptly notify FT. FT, at its option, will either repair or replace that Product without charge. Any
p parts p under this may be new, or but wilt be eq; to new In per . B, The warranty period shall be specified on the front of this Agreement and shall begin on the
cutover date for FT-installed Products only. C. If you subsequently purchase products ("Added Products”) from FT and co-locate those products with the existing ones, these Added Products will be automatically covered under this Agreement
through the warranty term specified on the front of this Agreement. ADDED PRODUCTS AND LABOR PURCHASED AND PERFORMED FROM A PARTY OTHER THAN FT WILL VOID ANY FT PROVIDED WARRANTY OR SERVICE
PROTECTION PLAN. D. Added Products purchased from a party other than FT but installed by FT are subject to certification by FT at FT's then current rates for such certification. For Added Products purchased from another party and
installed by FT, coverage will be effective immediately after FT certifies the Added Products. First Te! Warranty and First Solution Managed Service Plan protection charges for the Added Products will be at FT’s sole discretion and coverage
will be coterminous with the coverage for the existing Products. E. FT WILL PERFORM SERVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACCEPTED INDUSTRY PRACTICES AND IN A MANNER THAT REFLECTS FAVORABLY ON THE QUALTTY IMAGE OF FT
AND PROMOTES CUSTOMER SATISFACTION. FT MAKES NO OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO SERVICE PROVIDED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, F, The major components of the system are covered under the
First Tel Warranty Program. This Is an extension of the manufacturer’s origina! parts warranty. This warranty does not cover replacement of handset cords, fine cords, statfon wiring and jacks. G. Power Surge Coverage: In addltion to the
hardware break down caverage, this contract provides for repalr or of covered d: by power surge. Power Surge Coverage will anly apply if the covered hardware is connected to {or protected by) a surge
protector approved by the Underwriter’s Laboratory (UL), Your surge protector may be collected by the Administrator for examlnation. :
19, WARRANTY EXCLUSIONS: A, EXCEPT AS STATED IN SECTION 18, FT, ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND THEIR AFFILIATED, SUBCONTRACTORS AND SUPPLIERS, MAKE NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED AND SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIM
ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. B, The warmanty provided in Sectlon 14 does not cover repair for damages or malfunctions caused: (1) actions of non-FT personnel or the attachment
to the Products by non-FT personnel or the attachment to the Products of non-FT furnished equipment or software; (2) your fallure to follow the manufactures P or Instructions, Including your failure to
permit FT timely on slte or remote access to your Products; (3) failure of preducts not serviced by FT; (4) abuse, misuse or negligent acts of non-FT personnel; or (5) force majeure conditions as stated in Section 21. In addition, FT is not
obligated to provide warranty if you modify FT-provided software programming for the Products; (6) Headsets; (7) Batteries; (8) Cords; (9) Wirlng — Cabling - Jacks; (10 Power Conditioners; (11) Surge Protectors. If you request, FT will
perform repair or other services not covered by this Agreement to your Products at FT's standard rates for such service, (e.g., malntenance service provided outside of the period stated on the front of this agreement will be invoiced to you
on a "time and material” basis.) C. You agree to notify FT prior to moving a Product. Additional charges may apply if FT incurs additional costs In providing warranty as a result of a move or modification of a Product, D. FT DOES NOT
WARRANT UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR FREE OPERATION OF THE PRODLICTS, ALSO, FT DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE PRODUCTS WILL PREVENT, AND FT WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR, UNAUTHORIZED USE {OR CHARGES FOR
SUCH USE) OF COMMON CARRIER TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICES OR FACILITIES ACCESSED THROUGH OR CONNECTED TO PRODUCTS (“TOLL FRAUD").
20. EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES AND LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY: A. THE ENTIRE LIABILITY OF FT AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES, AFFILIATES AND SUBCONTRACTORS, (AND THE DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS,
REPRESENTATIVES, SUBCONTRACTORS AND SUPPLIERS OF ALL OF THEM) AND YOUR EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES FOR ANY DAMAGES CAUSED BY ANY PRODUCT DEFECT OR FAILURE, OR ARISING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OR NON-
PERFORMANCE OF ANY WORK OR SERVICE, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF ACTION, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT, INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE, SHALL BE: (1) FOR FAILURE OF PURCHASED
PRODUCTS DURING THE WARRANTY PERIOD, THE REMEDIES STATED IN SECTION 18 A; {2) FOR DELAYS IN THE DELIVERY OR "CUTOVER” DATE, WHICHEVER 1S APPLICABLE, FT SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY UNLESS THE DELIVERY OR
"CUTOVER" DATE IS DELAYED BY MORE THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS BY CAUSES NOT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EITHER YOU OR FORCE MAJEURE CONDITIONS, IN WHICH CASE YOUR SOLE REMEDY SHALL BE TO CANCEL THE ORDER WITHOUT
INCURRING CANCELLATION CHARGES; {3) FOR FT’s FAILURE TO PERFORM ANY OTHER MATERIAL TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT (E.G., FT’s SERVICE PROTECTION PLAN OBLIGATIONS), YOUR SOLE REMEDY SHALL BE TO CANCEL THIS
AGREEMENT WITHOUT INCURRING CANCELLATION CHARGES IF FF FAILS TO CORRECT SUCH FAILURE WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF RECEIPT OF YOUR WRITTEN NOTICE; (4) FOR DAMAGES TO REAL OR TANGIBLE PERSONAL
PROPERTY OR FOR BODILY INJURY OR DEATH TO ANY PERSON FOR WHICH FTC's SOLE NEGLIGENCE WAS THE PROXIMATE CAUSE, YOUR RIGHT TO PROVEN DAMAGES TO PROPERTY OR PERSON; AND (5) FOR CLAIMS OTHER THAN
SET FORTH ABOVE, FT's LIABILITY SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE LESSER OF: {i) PROVEN DIRECT DAMAGES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $100,000 OR (I} THE AMOUNT YOU PAID FTC FOR THE APPLICABLE PRODUCT, B, EXCEPT TO
THE EXTENT PROVIDED IN SUBSECTION 20 A (4), FT SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR THE FOLLOWING TYPES OF DAMAGES; (1) INCIDENTAL DAMAGES; (2} SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO:
LOST PROFITS, SAVINGS OR REVENUES OF ANY KIND, CHARGES FOR COMMON CARRIER TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICES OR FACILITIES ACCESSED THROUGH OR CONNECTED TO PRODUCTS ("TOLL FRAUD"), AND SHALL NOT BE
LIABLE FOR THE TYPES OF DAMAGES ENUMERATED ABOVE WHETHER OR NOT FT HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS PARAGRAPH SHALL SURVIVE FAILURE OF ANY EXCLUSIVE REMEDY,
21, FORCE MAIEURE: FT shall have no liability for delays, failure in per or due to: fire, , pest damage, power fallures/surges, strikes or labor disputes, water, earthquake, tornado, acts of God, the elements,
war, civit disturbances, act of civil or military authorities or the public enemy, Inability to secure raw material, transportation facilities, fuel or energy shortages, acts or omissions of communications carriers, unauthorized use of the Products,
or other causes beyond FT’s control whether or not simiar to the foregaing.
22. DISPUTES: A. Any controversy or clalm, whether based on contract, tort, strict llablfity, fraud, misrepresentation, or any legal theory, related directly or Indirectly to this Agreement ("Dispute™) shall be resolved solely in accordance
Wwith the terms of this Section 22. B. If the Dispute cannot be settled by good falth negotiation between the parties, FT and you will submit the Dispute to non-binding If p) g cannot be reached within thirty (30)
days of W any Issues will be resolved by binding arbltration in accordance with Sections 22 C and 22 D, except that FT reserves the right to ebtaln an Injunction in court to prevent your use of the Products
In violation of this Ag The Federat Act, 8 U.S.C. Sections 1 to 15, not state law, wiil govern the arbitrabliity of all Disputes. €. A single who is in the field or In commerdial
matters will conduct the arbltration. The arbitrator’s decision and award will be final and binding and may be entered In any court with jurisdiction. The arbitrator will not have authorlty to modify or expand any of the provislons of this

Page 2 of 11 Main Purchase Agreement Form: PA 8-23-17

29



FIRST  PURCHASE AGREEMENT rswe

TELECOMMUNICATIONS Customer Initials
Agreement (e.g., Section 20 ~ the Exclusive and L of Liabifity p of this Ag ). D. Any or : p to this Ag will be under the then current rules of the
alternate dispute resolution (ADR) firm selected! by the parties, If the partles are unable to agree on an ADR firm, the parties will conduct the mediation and, iIf necessary, the arbitration under the then current rules and supesvision of the
American Arbitration Assoclation (AAA). FT and you will each bear its own attorney's fees assoclated with the mediation and, If necessasy, the arbitration. FT and you will pay all other costs and exp of the ration as the

rules of the selected ADR firm provide. E. Any Dispute you have against FT with respect to this Agreement must be brought In accordance with this Section 22 within two (2) years after the cause of action arises.

23. CANCELLATION/TERMINATION: A. If you cancel the whole or a portion of an order after this Agreement Is signed but prior to the delivery date for Customer-installed Preducts or the scheduled installation date for FT-installed
Products, you will pay a fee equal to twenty percent (20%) of the purchase priceflicense fee for the canceled Products plus any applicable shipping charges. If you cancel after the delivery date for Customer-installed Products or after
Installation has begun for FT-Installed Products, you will pay the full purchase price and/or license fee, shipping charges and Installation charges to the cancellation date. B. If you fafl to perform any material term or condition of this
agresment (e.g., fall to pay any charge when due) and such faliure continues for thirty days after receipt of written notice, you shall be in default and FT may terminate this agreement and exercise any avallable rights. Upon termination
by FT, you shall be liable for cancellation and/or termination charges and any other applicable charges.

24, ASSIGNMENT: Nelther party may assign this Agreement without the prior writter consent of the other party, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. However, FT may assign this Agreement without your consent to present
or future affiliate, subsldiary, successor or distributor or may assign its right to receive payment.

25. GENERAL: A. Any supplement, modification ar waiver of any provision of this Agreement must be in writing and signed by authorized representatives of both parties. B, If elther party falls to enforce any right or remedy available
under this Agreement, that fallure shall nat be construed as a walver of any right or remedy with respect to any other breach or fallure by the other party. C. You certify that the Products acquired hereunder are intended for your use in
the ordinary course of your business and not for the purpose of resale. D. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Michigan. E. THIS AGREEMENT 1S THE ENTIRE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PARTIES WITH RESPECT
TO THE PRODUCTS AND SERVICES PROVIDED HEREUNDER AND SUPERSEDES ALL PRIOR AGREEMENT! 'S, PROPOSALS, COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN THE PARTIES AND UNDERSTANDING, WHETHER WRITTEN OR ORAL.

26. EMPLOYEE NON-SOLICITATION CLAUSE: Customer agrees that for a peried of (2) two years after of this , willbe p from soliciting for hire or contracting as Independent Contractors any
persons who: were employees of the contractor during the term of the agreement.

27. SOFTWARE ASSURANCE: A, The following does not apply to customers that are currently enrolied In the Mitel Software Assurance Program. Notice: Mitel no longer provides manufacturer technical support to Its Dealer Partners
working on behalf of end user customers for systems with out of date versions of its software. Customers who are not participating in the Mitel Software Assurance Program and have an outdated software version and need

repairs/malntenance from First Tel that requires technicat support from the manufacturer, may be forced to Incur costs by the and necessary ko make the repalr. In these circumstances,
First-Tel will notify customer of any needed upgrades and the cost of such upgrades. The purchase of those upgrades, or enrollment In the Mitel Software Assurance Program, ks a prerequisite to First-Tel's obligation to make any repairs
to any portion of the system requiring such upgrade. B, Other manuFactures technical support chirges may aiso apply If assurance/support s not In place,

Page 3 of 11 Main Purchase Agreement Form: PA 8-23-17



Customer Initials

FIRST  PURCHASE AGREEMENT rswe

List of Equipment and Software
Schedule B for

First Telecommunications proposes to install the award-winning Mitel solution presented above to provide an enhanced communications
environment for the benefit of your customers and your organization. This proposal includes all the necessary system equipment, software licensing,
system programming and on-site training to ensure a high-quality installation experience. We will make every effort to reuse existing customer
provided network cabling, however, any missing or unusable cable will be brought to the attention of the client. Any new cabling required will be
provided under a separate agreement and only with the client’s prior written approval,

See Attached Equipment Schedule in RFP Dated December 17,2021

Pricing is based on Sourcewell discounts. Contract number MBS-022719. Please
reference on any PO or check resulting from this quote.

Page 4 of 11 Main Purchase Agreement Form: PA 8-23-17

ol



PURCHASE AGREEMENT Fswp

Customer Initials

First Solution Managed Services*
Schedule B for Hastings Public Library

Training
Initial End-user Cutover Training
Initial Administration Training ° o .
Annual End-user and/or Administration Traini 16 hrs 8 hrs
Annual Client Utilization Conference ° .
Annual Ciient Business Update o *
Annual Technology and Application Updates . °
Annual Network Carrier Analysis . .
Disaster Recovery Provisions . . .
Priority Queue for Dispatch o . .
30 Day Minor Programming After Installation B . .
. t3

Full Service and Warranty 24/7 365 Days . o 3830 SES:SNBD
Remote Programming — When Authorized . First 30 min.
Annual On-site System Performance Check . .

aranteed R 0 D 0
Fixed Expansion Pricing for term of Agreement . .

aranteed Renewal Optio

Various Multi-Year renewal options are offered and discounts based on term of renewal are available

Sold by FT -Coordination N/C***¥ . . .
Sold by FT -On-site Repair N/C****
Software Assurance

All Manufactures Equipment .
Service Level Agreement / Downtime |
Emergency Response within 3 hours or $100 credit per

occurrence .
-$100/hr Credit after 4/hrs
-$150/hr Credit after 8/hrs
RO0S and Ana
Labor Provided*** .
Standard Rates $1,731.18 %1,298.39 $865.59

* NBD = Normal Business Day

*¥ Mitel MiVoice Business System Software Only / Not Peripheral software Programs
*** Labor is Provided Except for Wiring and System Relocation

**%* Carrier Services Not Sold by First Telecommunications is Billable

Page 5 of 11 Main Purchase Agreement Form: PA 8-23-17

Ha



FIRST  PURCHASE AGREEMENT rswe

TELECOMMUNICATIONS Customer Initials

First Solution Managed Services*
Schedule B for Hastings Public Library

First Telecommunications is committed to customer satisfaction through the delivery of one of three unique
maintenance plans. These plans, which are described below, are designed to optimize the reliability and performance
of your communications system. Selecting the proper level of service and support prior to installation allows First
Telecommunications to make appropriate plans, allocate resources and save money. Our commitment is “Best in
Class” service and support.

O

I authorize First Telecommunications to enroll me in the Assurance Plan as
set forth in the above description. I understand that I will be billed at First Telecommunication’s pre-
installation managed services rate and will be covered against electrical surge damage to equipment
at no additional charge.

Initial

Date

I decline to take advantage of this special managed services offer. I understand that if I decide to
enroll in a First Solution Managed Services Plan at a later date, I will be billed at First
Telecommunication’s standard managed services rate and will not receive protection against electrical
surge damage to equipment during the first year of system usage.

Initial

Date

» All equipment acquired from First Telecommunications is supported by a 5 year warranty
regardless of Managed Services option selected or declined.

Page 6 of 11 Main Purchase Agreement Form: PA 8-23-17

U3



FIRRST  PURCHASE AGREEMENT rswe

TELECOMMUNICATIONS Customer Initials

Associate Assurance Plan

Schedule C for Hastings Public Library
This schedule identifies the Customer’s options to the First Solution Managed Services

What is Covered:

Result Management
o Initial End-user Cutover Training

o Initial Administration Training
Asset Management
Carrier Services Sold by First Tel - Coordination *
Mitel MiVoice Business Software Assurance Required **
Disaster Recovery Provision
Priority Queue for Dispatch
30 Day Minor Programming After Installation
Full Service and Warranty 24/7 365 Days ***
Repair or replacement of defective parts
Replacement of defective line cords and handset cords
Repair or replacement of defective PC parts
Software related repair problems
Cabling installed by First Telecommunications
100% manufacturer certified technica! support
Labor to remove or replace defective parts
Labor to diagnose that a covered part is defective
Labor for any other trouble shooting
Remote maintenance and technical support
No charge for no trouble found service calls
Free software diagnostics and database rebuilds
* Carrier services not sold by First Tel are billable
** Mitel MiVoice Business System Software Only/Not Peripheral Software Programs
**% $350 Charge after Normal Business Day Hours

What is not Covered:
e Cable not installed by First Telecommunications
¢ Moves, Adds and Changes

Emergency Services:
e Offered on a 7 day/24 hour basis
* Technicians on site within 3 hours from the time the problem was reported unless remote maintenance
cleared the service problem via telephone

Routine Services:
¢ Offered on Business days Mon-Fri during normal business hours 8:00 am to 5:00 pm eastern time.
Service will be performed within 7 business days from date of order. Emergency service can be provided on an
as needed basis at the normal rates for those types of services.

Moves, Adds and Changes:
» Offered on business days Mon-Fri during normal business hours 8:00 am to 5:00 pm eastern time.

» Service will be performed within 7 business days from date of order. Emergency service can be provided on an
as needed basis at the normal rates for those types of services.

Page 7 of 11 Main Purchase Agreement Form: PA 8-23-17

Y



PURCHASE AGREEMENT rswp

oM Customer Initials

Professional Assurance Plan

Schedule C for Hastings Public Library
This schedule identifies the Customer’s options to the First Solution Managed Services

What is Covered:
Result Management
¢ Initial End-user Cutover Training
Initial Administration Training
8 hours of Annual End-user and/or Administration Training
Annual Client Utilization Conference
Annual Client Business Update
Annual Technology and Application Updates
Annual Network Carrier Analysis
Asset Management
Fixed Expansion Pricing for term of contract
Carrier Services Sold by First Tel - Coordination *
Carrier Services Sold by First Tel - On-site Repair *
Mitel MiVoice Business Software Assurance Required **
Disaster Recovery Provision
Priority Queue for Dispatch
30 Day Minor Programming After Installation
Full Service and Warranty 24/7 365 Days
Remote Programming - First 30 Minutes — When Authorized
Annual On-Site System Performance Check
Repair or replacement of defective parts
Replacement of defective line cords and handset cords
Repair or replacement of defective PC parts
Software related repair problems
Cabling installed by First Telecommunications
100% Manufacturer certified technical support
Labor to remove or replace defective parts
Labor to diagnose that a covered part is defective
Labor for any other trouble-shooting
Remote maintenance and technical support
No charge for “no trouble found” service calls
Free software diagnostics and database rebuilds
* Carrier services not sold by First Tel are billable
** Mitel MiVoice Business System Software Only/Not Peripheral Software Programs

What is not Covered:
e  Cable not installed by First Telecommunications
* Moves, Adds and Changes

Emergency Services:
s Offered on a 7 day/24 hour basis
»  Technicians on site within 3 hours from the time the problem was reported unless remote maintenance cleared the service
problem via telephone

Routine Services:
s  Offered on Business days Mon-Fri during normal business hours 8:00 am to 5:00 pm eastern time.
¢ Service will be performed within 7 business days from date of order.
s  Emergency service can be provided on an as needed basis at the normal rates for those types of services.

Moves, Adds and Changes:
o  Offered on business days Mon-Fri during normal hours 8:00 am to 5:00 pm eastern time.

e  Service will be performed within 7 days from date of order, Emergency service can be provided on an as needed basis at
the normal rates for those types of services.

Page 8 of 11 Main Purchase Agreement Form: PA 8-23-17

s



PURCHASE AGREEMENT rswp

Customer Initials

Executive Assurance Plan

Schedule C for Hastings Public Library
This schedule identifies the Customer’s options to the First Solution Managed Services

What is Covered:
Result Management

Initial End-user Cutover Training

Initial Administration Training

16 hours of Annual End-user and/or Administration Training
Annual Client Utilization Conference

Annual Client Business Update

Annual Technology and Application Updates

Annual Network Carrier Analysis

Asset Management

Fixed Expansion Pricing for term of contract

Carrier Services Sold by First Tel - Coordination *
Carrier Services Sold by First Tel - On-site Repair *
Mitel MiVoice Business Software Assurance Required **
Software Assurance On All Manufactures Equipment
Emergency Response within 3 hours or $100 credit per occurrence ++
$100/hr Credit after 4/hrs and $150/hr after 8/hrs ++
Moves, Adds Changes Labor Provided ***

Disaster Recovery Provision

Priority Queue for Dispatch

30 Day Minor Programming After Installation

Full Service and Warranty 24/7 365 Days

Remote Programming — When Authorized

Annual On-Site System Performance Check

Repair or replacement of defective parts

Replacement of defective line cords and handset cords
Repair or replacement of defective PC parts

Software related repair problems

Cabling installed by First Telecommunications

100% manufacturer certified technical support

Labor to remove or replace defective parts

Labor to diagnose that a covered part is defective
Labor for any other trouble-shooting

Remote maintenance and technical support

No charge for “no trouble found” service calls

Free software diagnostics and database rebuilds

* Carrier services not sold by First Telecommunications are billable
** Mitel MiVoice Business System Software Only/Not Peripheral Software Programs
**% Labor is included except For Wiring and System Relocation Mon-Fri during 8:00AM to 5:00PM ET.

++ Service Level Agreement. If customer is without telephone service for more than 4 business hours as a result of a major system
failure from equipment provided by First Telecommunications, then First Telecommunications will pay a penalty of $100.00 for each
business hour after the initial 4 hour period. If service is still not rendered after 8 hours, the penalty will escalate to $150 per hour
thereafter until the system is restored to normal operation. The total penalty amount will be accrued until the system is restored to
normal operation. This penaity amount will be applied as a credit for future customer services purchased from First Telecommunications.

The following item is within our control and is covered under this agreement:

Eauipment provided by First Telecommunications resulting in a major system failure.

Note: First Telecommunications is not responsible for service level agreement payments for any outages that are due to acts of God (i.e.
tomado, flood, lightning, other natural disasters etc.). Additionally, we will not be responsible for any network outages that are a direct
result of service orders placed by employees of customer or its Agents to local and long distance network providers (i.e. AT&T,
CenturyLink, TelNet, TDS, CTS, etc.). Loss of Network Services resulting from an outage by the service provider is not covered under this
agreement. Please see the individual service provider's service level agreement for explanation of coverage.

Page 9 of 11 Main Purchase Agreement Form: PA 8-23-17

i



FIRST  PURCHASE AGREEMENT rswe

Customer Initials

Managed Services Agreement Terms and Conditions
Schedule C for Hastings Public Library

This Agreement is entered into by and between First Telecommunications LLC. (hereinafter referred to as “First Telecommunications”) and the Customer whose name and address are set forth on
the front of this agreement (hereinafter referred to as “Customer”). First Telecommunications agrees to provide installation and maintenance services to the Customer in accordance with the Terms
and Conditions below for equipment located at the address on the front of this agreement.

TERM AND RENEWAL: A. The terms of this Agreement shall be for a one (1) year (or other term selected on the front side of this agreement) period commencing from date of receipt of the
customer payment at First Telecommunications and shall be renewed automatically for successive one (1) year periods thereafter until terminated in writing as provided herein. Each renewal of this
Managed Services Agreement shall be subject to the same terms and conditions herein contained except that the service fee due First Telecommunications for each renewal period shall be at the
rate then charged by First Telecommunications for similar maintenance services. Either party may terminate this Agreement at the end of the initial or any renewal period only, by giving the other
party written notice of termination thirty (30) days prior to any annual anniversary date. B. If a customer terminates the agreement prior to the expiration of its initial term or any extension of the
managed services agreement or if FT terminates the agreement due to non-payment the customer will owe FT termination fees equal to the remaining numbers of months of the contract period.

2. MAINTENANCE FEE: Customer agrees to pay the non-refundable annual maintenance fee for the Coverage Option selected on the invoice side of this agreement plus applicable taxes, payable
upon the execution date of this Agreement.

3. MAINTENANCE SERVICES: First Telecommunications shall perform all maintenance service and repair and furnish all labor, materials and replacement parts to maintain the Equipment in good
working condition, provided however, that the coverage selected by customer specifically provides otherwise or as provided in section 5 below. Replacement parts may include reconditioned parts.
Maintenance parts will be fumnished on an exchange basis, and the parts that are replaced become the property of First Telecommunications. Service provided under this Agreement does not
guarantee uninterrupted operation, and First Telecommunication’s obligations hereunder are contingent upon Customer's timely compliance with the monetary obligations herein.

4. EQUIPMENT ACCESS: In the performance of all services set forth herein, First Telecommunications shall have, and Customer hereby grants, full and unrestricted access to the premises on
which the Equipment is located. First Telecommunication’s responsibility to repair shall be limited to Customer's side of the point of connection between Customers' Equipment and the utility service
or long distance carriers.

5. EXCLUDED SERVICES: Malntenance service under this Agreement does not include repairs or service required as a result of (a) neglect, theft, misuse or accidental damage of the Equipment;
(b) alterations or modifications to the Equipment performed by other than First Telecommunications; (c) the fallure of Customer to provide and maintain a suitable installation environment with all
facilities prescribed by First Telecommunications (including, but not limited to proper electrical power, air conditioning, or humidity control); d) use of supplies or material not meeting First
Telecommunications specifications; (e) use of the Equipment for purposes other than those for which it was designed; (f) electrical work or telephone company/other common carrier problems
external to the Equipment; (g) service connected with Equipment relocation, reconfiguration or additions; (h) cutoff of services to Customer by the utility; or I) acts of God. If Customer requests
service outside the scope of this Agreement, such repalr or service will be furnished at First Telecommunications current applicable rates for time and materials.

6. TAXES: In addition to the charges due under this Agreement Customer agrees to pay amounits equal to any taxes resulting from the Agreement or any activities hereunder exclusive of taxes
based upon First Telecommunications net income.

7. SERVICE REQUESTS: Upan notification of an equipment failure, and according to the applicable First Solution Managed Service Plan coverage provided, FT will commence remedial service by
isolating the cause of the fallure and then taking the appropriate corrective action, including accessing the system remotely via modem or the dispatch of a techniclan to your premises Upon
notification of an equipment failure, and according to the applicable coverage period and response time. “Major failures” are defined as those equipment failures where more than 50% of the
System cannot be used to communicate externally, and “Minor failures” are all other equipment failures. (1) Minor failures will be responded to within four {4) hours, and the service rendered, on
average, within twenty-four (24) hours of the Customer’s request for service, between 8:00 AM and 5:00 PM, Monday through Friday except FT ohserved holidays. (2) Major failures will be
responded to within one (1) hour and service rendered, on average, within four (4) hours of the customers request between 8:00 AM and 5:00 PM Monday through Friday except FT observed
holidays. (3) For Major fallure service requested between 5:00 PM and 8:00 AM Monday through Friday or during FT observed holidays and/or Saturdays and Sundays, FT will respond within four (4)
hours,

8. NON-AUTHORIZED SERVICE: If persons other than authorized First Telecommunications employees or agents perform maintenance or repair to the Equipment or the Equipment is moved or
relocated from the original premise installation by other than First Telecommunications employees or agents, Customer forfeits any further services under this Agreement. Upon such forfeiture, First
Telecommunications shall have no further obligations under this agreement and Customer shall have no right to refund of any moniles paid under this Agreement )

9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: IN THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT, FIRST TELECOMMUNICATIONS SHALL BY LIABLE ONLY FOR THE EXPENSE OF PROVIDING ROUTINE REPAIR,
REPLACEMENT PARTS AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE. FURTHER, NO LIABILITY WILL ARISE IF THE PERFORMANCE OF SUCH SERVICE IS PREVENTED BY DECLARED GOVERNMENT EMERGENCIES,
CIVIL DISTURBANCES, STRIKES OR OTHER CAUSES BEYOND FIRST TELECOMMUNICATIONS CONTROL. CUSTOMER AGREES THAT NEITHER FIRST TELECOMMUNICATIONS NOR ITS AGENTS AND
EMPLOYEES SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE TO THE EQUIPMENT OR OTHER PROPERTY, INJURY OR DEATH OF CUSTOMER'S AGENTS, EMPLOYEES OR CUSTOMERS ARISING IN
CONNECTION WITH THE MAINTENANCE SERVICES PROVIDED BY FIRST TELECOMMUNICATIONS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT UNLESS SUCH LOSS, DAMAGE, INJURY OR DEATH RESULTS SOLELY
FROM THE GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF FIRST TELECOMMUNICATIONS AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES. WHILE FIRST TELECOMMUNICATIONS TAKES RESPONSIBILITY FOR
PROVIDING SATISFACTORY MAINTENANCE SERVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAN SELECTED BY CUST OMER, IT MAKES NO CLAIM THAT IT CAN MAINTAIN THIS EQUIPMENT IN A
MANNER TO PREVENT FRAUDULENT INTRUSIONS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO TOLL FRAUD, AND THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OF VOICE PROCESSORS AND VOICE MAIL SYSTEMS.
THEREFORE, NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY IS MADE AGAINST ANY SUCH FRAUDULENT USES THAT MAY BE MADE OF THE EQUIPMENT. IN THE EVENT FIRST TELECOMMUNICATIONS
BREACHES ANY WARRANTY, CUSTOMER'S EXCLUSIVE REMEDY WILL BE THAT FIRST TELECOMMUNICATIONS MAKES ANY EQUIPMENT ADJUSTMENTS, REPAIRS OR PARTS REPLACEMENTS TO
THE EQUIPMENT WHEN FIRST TELECOMMUNICATIONS DETERMINES THAT THE EQUIPMENT DOES NOT CONFORM TO WARRANTY. IN NO EVENT SHALL FIRST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, ITS
AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES BE LIABLE FOR INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY LOSS OF BUSINESS, DAMAGE OR EXPENSE WHETHER
OR NOT FIRST TELECOMMUNICATIONS HAS RECEIVED NOTICE OF THE POSSIBILITY OR CERTAINTY OF SUCH DAMAGES OR LOSS, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY ARISING FROM CUSTOMER'S
INABILITY TO USE THE EQUIPMENT, EITHER SEPARATELY OR IN COMBINATION WITH ANY OTHER EQUIPMENT; FROM ROUTING AND PROGRAMMING ERRORS; UNAUTHORIZED TRESPASS OF
PROGRAMMING, SOFTWARE AND/OR EQUIPMENT, MODEM LINES AND LONG DISTANCE CARRIER SERVICES; AND FROM INTRUSIONS OF THE EQUIPMENT BY FRAUDULENT CALLERS, INCLUDING
BUT NOT LIMITED TO TOLL FRAUD, AND THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OF CALL FORWARDING AND OTHER FEATURES AND OF VOICE PROCESSORS AND VOICE MAIL SYSTEMS,

10. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: The provisions contained in this Agreement constitute the entire agreement by and between First Telecommunications and Customer, and First Telecommunications is
not bound by any representations or inducements not specifically set forth herein

11. GENERAL: This Agreement may not be amended unless approved by both parties, in writing, and signed by a duly authorized officer of both parties. This Agreement shall be enforced subject
to the laws of the state in which said Agreement is executed. Both parties agree that any dispute relating to the services sold hereunder shall be subject to the court of appropriate jurisdiction for
resolution. First Telecommunications reserves the right to; (a) withhald without fiabillty but with prior written notice given Customer any services authorized by Customer under this Agreement if
Customer is delinquent in payment for any additional equipment provided or services rendered; and (b) change the credit terms herein when, in First Telecommunications opinion, the financial
condition or previous payment record of Customer so warrants In the event of any proceeding, voluntary or involuntary, in bankruptcy or insolvency, by or against Customer, or in the event of the
appointment, with or without Customer's consent, of an assignee for the benefit of creditors, or of a receiver; First Telecommunications fallure to exercise any of its rights herein shall not constitute
or be deemed a waiver or farfeiture of such rights.

Stenographic, typographic, and clerical errors are subject to correction

Any notices required to be given hereunder shall be given in writing at the address of each party set forth herein or to such other address as either party may authorize by written notice to the other
party.

Customer affirms that (a) Customer is the owner of the Equipment specified under this Agreement, or (b) if not the owner, that Customer has authority from the owner to execute this Agreement as
agent for the owner

Page 10 of 11 Main Purchase Agreement Form: PA 8-23-17

47



Hastings Public Library

2022 Officers & Committee Assignments
Update after January 2022 meeting

President
Vice President
Secretary

Budget & Finance
President

Norma Jean Acker
Kelli Newberry

Building & Grounds

President
John Resseguie
David Koons

Personnel
President
Audrey Burton
Kelli Newberry

Policy
President
Jeff Kniaz
David Koons

Marketing
President

Norma Jean Acker
Audrey Burton
Mary Rivett

Uy



